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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

THE APPLICATION OF THE MEADE COUNTY ) 
WATER DISTRICT FOR APPROVAL OF A 1 
PROPOSED INCREASE IN RATES FOR WATER 
SERVICE, TO INCREASE NON-RECURRING 1 
CHARGES AN FOR APPROVAL OF A REVISED ) 
TARIFF 

) CASE NO. 2007-00034 

STATEMENT AND NOTICE 

Meade County Water District (“Meade County”), acting by and through is Board 

of Commissioners, respectfully tenders this Petition and Application, pursuant to KRS 

278.030, KRS 278.01 52, 807 KAR 501 1 and all other applicable laws and regulations, 

and requests that the Public Service Commission enter an Order: (1) approving the 

proposed adjustment of water rates and charges to be levied and collected by Meade 

County; (2) approving the proposed adjustments to its non-recurring charges; (3) 

approving the proposed increase to its meter connection fees; and (4) approving the 

revised tariff. In support of this Petition and Application, and in conformity with the rules 

of the PSC, Meade County states as follows: Meade County is a non-profit water district 

organized under KRS Chapter 74 and has no separate articles of incorporation or by- 

laws. Meade County’s principal office, place of business and mailing address is 1003 

Armory Place in Brandenburg, Kentucky. The telephone number for Meade County is 

270-422-5006. 

1. Meade County is engaged in the distribution and sale of water. It currently 

provides water service to approximately 3,521 customers. 



2. In accordance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 10(2), Meade County filed it 

notice of intent with the Commission and was assigned Case No. 2007-00034. 

3. The proposed increase in rates and charges is necessary for Meade County 

to meet its operating expenses, to maintain financial viability, to cover its debt service, 

and to continue to provide adequate service. The non-recurring charges are necessary 

in order that customers who cause the utility to incur the expense pays the utility's cost. 

4. For the purpose of justifying the reasonableness of the proposed increase, 

Meade County has utilized a historical test period consisting of the twelve-(12) 

consecutive calendar months ending December 31, 2006. 

5. Meade County's annual reports, including the annual report for 2005, are on 

file with the Public Service Commission as required by 807 KAR 5:006, Section 3(1), 

and are filed a part of this application for the convenience of the Commission. 

6. Meade County hereby gives notice to the Public Service Commission of the 

adjustment of its rates to those rates set forth in Exhibit No. 1. This exhibit shows a 

comparison between the current and proposed rates. 

7. The proposed rates will become effective upon Commission approval. 

Normalized revenue is currently $1,657,936, which includes an adjustment for 132 

customers added during the test period. The proposed rates will increase the revenue 

to $1,722,501 an increase of $64,585 or approximately 4 percent. 

8. Meade County will complied with 807 KAR 5101 1 , Section 9,(2) and 807 KAR 

5:001, Section 10,(3) and (4) by publishing its customer notice in the newspaper for 

three consecutive weeks. The initial notice will be published no later than the date this 

application is filed with the Commission. 
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9. Meade County has used its monthly operating reports for 2006 as the basis 

for this rate increase. Some items that may be capitalized by Meade County's CPA 

have not been included in this request for a rate adjustment. All items not included may 

be found under the Contingency Account Expenditures in the monthly reports. Meade 

County does not wish to increase its rates to an amount greater than the amount 

requested in this application. 

10.A copy of this filing has been delivered to the Utility Intervention and Rate 

Division of the Attorney General's office of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

11. As required by 807 KAR 5001, Section I O ,  (4), (f), Meade County will post a 

copy of its Customer Notice at its place of business on the same day the application is 

filed with the Public Service Commission, and it will remain posted until the Public 

Service Commission has determined Meade County's rates. 

12. The list of the documents filed in support of Meade County's application for 

approval of the proposed adjustment of rates or the explanation for their absence is 

contained in the Filing Requirement Index. 

13. Meade County respectfully requests, that due to budget constraints and 

number of employees, if the Commission requires additional information in order to 

process this case in a timely manner, that it provide the District with Staff assistance in 

meeting the filing requirements and providing justification for the proposed increase in 

water rates. 
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WHEREFORE, the Applicant, Meade County Water District requests that the 

Public Service Commission of Kentucky grant to the Applicant its proposal to increase 

its rates and charges as set forth in this Petition. 

Dated at Brandenburg, Kentucky this % 2  

MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF MEADE 

The undersigned, being duly sworn, deposes and states he is the Chairman of 
the Meade County Water District, Applicant, in the above proceedings; that he has read 
the foregoing Application and has noted the contents thereof; that the same is true of 
his own knowledge, except as to matters which are there in stated on information or 
belief, and as to those matters, he believes same to be true. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the undersigned on this 
@@V< de, a Q 7  

Meade County Water District 

Subscribed and sworn to before me by &6!/Vgff , Chairman of 
the Meade County Water Distric 

My Commission Expires State at Large 
Kritleckv 

Commission ~xp i r is  

Notary Public 
In and for said County and State 
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FOR Meade Countv Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

Meade CounW Water District -_ 
(Name of Utility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

-. First Revised SHEET N0.-.-4” - 
CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

Original SHEETNO.- 4 

COMPARISON OF CURRENT AND PROPOSED RATES 

A. MONTHLY RATES: 

-___ 5/8” x 3/4” Meter Proposed Rates 

First 2,000 Gallons $15.85 MinimumBill 
Next 5,000 Gallons 7.66 Per 1,000 Gallons 
Next 10,000 Gallons 7.35 Per 1,000 Gallons 
Next 20,000 Gallons 6.65 Per 1,000 Gallons 
Over 37,000 Gallons 5.65 Per 1,000 Gallons 

Doe Valley Water $3.26 Per 1,000 Gallons 

Otter Creek Water 3.37 Per 1,000 Gallons 

Bulk Sales 5.25 Per 1,000 Gallons 

Current Rates 

$14.87 Mi~~irnurn Bill 
7.41 Per 1,000 Gallons 
7.11 Per 1,000 Gallons 
6.41 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.41 Per 1,000 Gallons 

$3.00 Per 1,000 Gallons 

3.26 Per 1,000 Gallons 

5.25 Per 1,000 Gallons 

DATE OF ISSU€$ -- ~- 

DATE EFFECTIVE ---- 
Month / Date / Year 

Month / Date / Year 

ISSUED BY ---I _. 

(Signature of Officer) 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO. _._ - - ~  DATED -____- 



Meade County Water District 
(Name of IJtility) 

FOR Meade County Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

__ P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

First Revised SHEETNO. 5 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

Original SHEETNO. 4 

COMPARISON OF CURRENT AND PROPOSED RATES 

B. DEPOSITS: (No Change in Proposed Deposits) 

A customer not to exceed 2/12 of the estimated annual bill may be charged to all customers. 

C. METER CONNECTIO~~4P-ON CHARGES: 

5/8 Inch X 3/4 Inch 

All Larger Meters (No Change) 

$632.00 - Proposed $500.00 - Current Charge 

Actual Cost 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE __ ---- 

ISSUED BY-, --- 

Month I Date I Year 

Month I Date I Year 

(Signature of Officer) 

TULE-___- -- I_ - 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

LN CASE NO. DATED __ 



FOR Meade County Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

- Meade County Water District 
(Name of [Jtility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

First Revised SHEET N0.--6 -- 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

.__ Original SIlEETNO, 4 

COMPARISON OF CURRENT AND PROPOSED RATES 

SPECIAL NON-WC-G CHARGES:- Current 

ConnectiodTurn-on Charge 

Field Visit 

Meter ReRead 

Service Call/Investigation 

Returned Check 

Meter Relocation Charge/Customer Requested 

Meter Test 

Reconnection Charge 

Late Payment Penalty 

Connection Turn On - After IIours 

Meter ReRead - After Hours 

Service Call/Investigation - After Hours 

Returned Check 

Meter Tampering Charge 

Credit Card Convenience Fee 

5.00 

15.00 

Proposed 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

Actual cost 

50.00 

50.00 

1 0% 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

25.00 

50.00 

-10 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE - 

Month / Date / Year 

Month I Date / Year 

ISSUED BY 
(Signature of Officer) 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



NOTICE OF PROPOSED RATE INCREASE 

First 2,000 
Next 5,000 
Next 10,000 
Next 20,000 
Over 37,000 
Doe Valley 
Otter Creek 
Bulk Sales 

Current Proposed % Increase 
$ 14.87 $ 15.85 Minimum Bill 7% 

7.41 7.66 Per 1,000 Gallons 3% 
7.1 1 7.35 Per 1,000 Gallons 3% 
6.41 6.65 Per 1,000 Gallons 4% 
5.41 5.65 Per 1,000 Gallons 4% 
3.00 3.26 Per 1,000 Gallons 9% 
3.23 3.37 Per 1,000 Gallons 4% 
5.25 5.25 Per 1,000 Gallons 0% 

Impact on Bills 

Usage 
1,000 
3,000 
5.000 

Current Proposed Increase Percentage 
$ 14.87 $ 15.85 $ 0.98 7% 

22.28 23.51 1.23 6% 
37.10 38.83 1.73 5% 

Non-Recurring Charges 

5/8 Inch Connection $ 500 $ 632 
1 Inch Connection and Above Actual Cost Actual Cost 
Connection /Turn On 0 25 
Field Visit 0 25 
Customer Request Meter Re-Read 0 25 
Service CallAnvestigation 0 25 
Returned Check 0 25 
Customer Request Meter Relocation 0 Actual Cost 
Customer Request Meter Test 5 50 
Reconnect / Disconnect for Non-Payment I 5  50 
Connection /Turn On After Hours 0 50 

0 50 Customer Requst Meter Re-Read After Hours 
Service Call/lnvestigation After Hours 0 50 
Meter Tampering Charge 0 50 
Credit Card Convenience Charge 0 0.10 

Current Proposed 

~ 

__ 

The rates in this notice are the rates proposed by the Meade County Water District. The PSC may 
order rates to be charged that are different from those proposed. Such action may result in rates 
for customers that are different than those proposed in this notice. Customers of the District are 
advised that any corporation, association, body politic or person with substantial interest in the 
matter may, by written request, within 30 days after receipt of this notice of the proposed rate 
changes request to intervene by motion to the PSC. Intervention may be granted beyond the 30 
day period for good cause shown. Any motion by customers desiring to intervene shall be 
submitted to the Public Service Commission, 211 Sower Blvd., P.O. Box 615, Frankfort, KY 
40602; Attn: Beth O'Donnell, Executive Director (Telephone: 502-564-3940), and shall set forth 
the grounds for the request, including the status and interest of the party intervening. Intervenors 
may obtain copies of the application by contacting the District at its office located at1003 Armory 
Place in Brandenburg, KY (Telephone: 270-422-5006) 



P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

CANCELING P.S.C. ICY. NO. 

MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

OF 

1003 ARMORY PLACE 

BRANDENBURG, KENTTJCKY, 40108 

RATES & CHARGES 
m 

RULES & REGULATIONS 

FOR FIJRNISIlING 

WATER SERVICE 

AT 

MEADE COUNTY 
I(ENTUCKY 

FILED WITH THI;, 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

OF 

KENTUCKY 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

ISSUED BY 



FOR Meade County Water District 
Community, Town or City 

Meade Countv Water District 
(Name of Utility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

Original SHEET NO. 1 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

SHEET NO. 

CONTENTS 

I. RATES AND CHARGES 

A. Monthly Rates 

B. Deposits 

C. Meter ConnectiodTap-on Charges 

D. Special Non-recurring Charges 

II. RULES AND REGULATIONS 

A. Service Information 

B. Special Rules or Requirements 

C. 

D. Deposits 

E. Special Nonrecurring Charges 

F. Customer Complaint to Utility 

G. Rill Adjustments 

H. 

I. Termination of Service 

J. Customer Relations 

K. 

Billings, Meter Readings and Disconnects 

Status of Customer Accounts during Billing Disputes 

Re%sal or Termination of Service 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

03/ do /07 
Month I Date'/ Year 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE 

BY AUTI-IORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



FOR Meade County Water District 
Community, Town or City 

Meade County Water District 
(Name of IJtility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

Orininal SHEET NO. 2 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

SHEET NO. 

CONTENTS 

L. 

M. 

N. 

0. 

P. 

Q.  
R. 

S. 

T. 

U. 

V. 

w. 
X. 

Y. 

Z. 

AA. 

Meter Testing 

Customer Requested Meter Tests 

Access to Property 

Reporting of Accidents, Property Damage, or Loss of Service 

Safety Program 

System Inspections 

Reporting of Accidents 

Continuity of Service 

Service Lines 

Leak Adjustments 

Ownership of Mains 

Notice of Problems 

Legal Disclaimers 

Fire Departments 

Fire Hydrants 

Fire Sprinkler Systems 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

Monfh I Date f Year’ 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMND[SSION 
IN CASE NO DATED 



Meade Countv Water District 
(Name of Utility) 

FOR Meade County Water District 
Community, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

0riEiM.l SI-IEET NO. 3 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

SHEET NO. 

CONTENTS 

111. ATTACHMENTS 

A. Water Shortage Plan 
B. Rill Format 
C. Payment Agreement Form 
D. Contract For Service 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

Modthl Dad! Year 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PLTBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



Meade County Water District 
(Name of Utility) 

FOR Meade Countv Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

First Revised SHEET NO.-4 

CANCELING P. S. C. KY. NO. 1 

Original SHEETNO. 4 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

A. MONTHLY RATES: 

518" x 314" Meter 

First 2,000 Gallons 
Next 5,000 Gallons 
Next 10,000 Gallons 
Next 20,000 Gallons 
Over 37,000 Gallons 

Doe Valley Water 

Otter Creek Water 

Bulk Sales 

$15.85 Minimum Bill 
7.66 Per 1,000 Gallons 
7.3.5 Per 1,000 Gallons 
6.6.5 Per 1,000 Gallons 
5.65 Per 1,000 Gallons 

$3,26 Per 1,000 Gallons 

3.37 Per 1,000 Gallons 

5.25 Per 1,000 Gallons 

DATE OF ISSUE 
Monfhl Date? Year 

DATE EWECTIVE 

BY AlJTIlORITY OF ORDER OF THE PIJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



FOR Meade Counly Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

- Meade Countv Water District 
(Name of IJtility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

First Revised SHEET N0.--5 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

Orininal SHEETNO.- 4 - 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

B. DEPOSITS: 

A customer not to exceed 2/12 of the estimated annual bill may be charged to all customers. 

C. PI/IETER CO"ECTION/TAP-ON CI-LARGES: 

5/8 Inch X 3/4 Inch 

dl Larger Meters 

$632.00 

Actual Cost 

DATE OF ISSTJE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

Modh I Dad! Year 

ISSUED BY- 

TITLE 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TIE2 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMtSSION 

IN CASE NO. ___ DATED 



FOR Meade County Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

Meade County Water District 
(Name of TJtility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

First Revised SHEET N0.-6 

CANCELING P.S.C. ICY. NO. 1 

Orininal SHEETNO. 4 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

D. SPECIAL NON-REXURRlNG CHARGES: 

ConnectiordTurn-on Charge 

Field Visit 

Meter ReRead 

Service CalllInvestigation 

Returned Check 

Meter Relocation Charge/Customer Requested 

Meter Test 

Reconnection Charge 

Late Payment Penalty 

Connection Turn On - After Hours 

Meter ReRead - After Hours 

Service Call/Investigation - After Hours 

Meter Tampering Charge 

Credit Card Convenience Fee 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

25.00 

Actual Cost 

50.00 

50.00 

10% 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

.10 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

Monfh I Datdl Year 

th / Date I Year 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO DATED 



FOR Meade County Kentuclsy 
Comunity, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

Meade County Water District 
(Name of Utility) 

First Revised SHEETNO. 7 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

Ol-igiIld SHEETNO. 4 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

The schedule of rates prescribed herein will be uniformly charged to all customers of the utility. 
No one will receive or be entitled to free service by the utility. No employee or individual 
commissioner of the utility is permitted to make an exception to these rates, rules, or regulations. These 
rules and regulations are subject to change by the utility at any time, subject to the approval of the Public 
Service Commission 

A. Service Information. 

1. Upon request the utility will give its customers or prospective customers such information as 
is reasonably possible in order that they may secure safe, efficient, and continuous service. 
The utility will inform its customers of any change made or proposed in the character of its 
service that might affect the efficiency, safety, or continuity of operation. 

2.  The utility will obtain the approval of the Public Service Commission prior to making any 
substantial change in the character of the service furnished that would affect the efficiency, 
adjustment, speed, or operation of the equipment or appliances of any customer. The 
application will show the nature of the change to be made, the number of customers affected, 
and the manner in which they will be affected. 

3. The utility will inform each applicant for service of each type, class, and character of service 
available at hidher location. 

4. Upon request the utility will provide the following information to any applicant/customer: 

a) Characteristics of Water. A written description of chemical constituents and 
bacteriological standards of the treated water as required by the Natural Resources 
Cabinet. 

DATE OF ISSUF, 
Mohth I Dad/  Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

ISSIWD BY 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO. DATED 



FOR Meade County Kentuckv 
Community, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

Meade County Water District 
(Name of Utility) 

First Revised SHEiET NO.-8 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

Orininal SHEETNO. 4 

R n E S  AM) REGULATIONS 

b) Rates. A schedule of rates for water service applicable to the service to be rendered 
to the customer. A copy of the billing form imposing said rates is attached to this 
tariff Rates are available upon request at any time. 

B. Soecial Rules or Requirements. 

1. The utility cannot establish any special rule or requirement without first obtaining the 
approval of the Public Service Commission. 

2. A customer that has complied with Public Service Commission rules and regulations cannot 
be denied service for failure to comply with the utility's rules that have not been approved by 
the Public Service Commission. 

3 .  Each prospective customer desiring water service will be required to sign the utility's Water 
Service Contract before service is supplied by the utility. 

4. No customer is allowed to resell water except under the terms of a special contract executed 
by the utility and approved by the Public Service Commission. 

C. Billings. Meter Readings, and Related Information. 

1. Information on bills. Each bill issued by the utility will clearly show the following, if 
applicable: class of service; present and last preceding meter readings; date of the present 
reading; number of units consumed; meter constant, if any; net amount for service rendered; 
all taxes; any adjustments; and the gross amount of the bill. The date after which a late 
payment penalty applies to the gross amount will also be indicated. Estimated or calculated 
bills will be distinctly marked as such. The rate schedule under which the bill is computed 
will be hrnished by publishing it in a newspaper of general circulation once each year. 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

Mohh I Date I Year 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE 

BY AUTHOIUTY OF ORDER OF TIE? PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO. - DATED 



FOR Meade Countv Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

Meade County Water District 
(Name of I.Jtility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

First Revised SHEET NO.-9 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

Orininal SHEETNO. 4 

RULES ANI) REGULATIONS 

2. Bill format. A copy of the utility's billing form is included in the utility's tariff 

3. Payment of Bills. Unless prevented by reasons beyond the utility's control, bills will be 
mailed out around the 22"d of each month and are due by the lo& of the following month. 
This gives the customer at least two weeks notice. It is up to the customer to make sure they 
have received their bills. If not received by the end of the month the customer should call the 
District and we will give you the amount you owe by phone. The District cannot be held 
responsible for slow mail service or lost mail. If the account is not paid by the loth, a IO 
percent penalty is added and late notices are mailed out around the 1 I* giving the delinquent 
customers another 10 days to pay their bills. If delinquent bills are not paid after receiving 
the delinquent notice, a one time extension will be given until the first day of the month to 
Pay. 

4. Related Information. 

a) The late payment penalty will be assessed on the delinquent amount of the bill, less 
taxes and any prior penalty amounts. Pursuant to 807 K m  5:006 Section 8 (3)(h), a 
penalty may be assessed only once on any bill for rendered services. 

b) With the exception of existing connections, the existence of a special contract, or 
unusual circumstances requiring approval of the utility, a single meter can serve no 
more than one residential or commercial unit on and after the effective date of this 
tariff 

c) Service at a rental property will be disconnected once the property become vacant, 
unless the owner notifies the utility to place the service in the owners name or unless 
the service is immediately transferred to another individual. It is the property owners 
responsibility to transfer the service in the hidher name each time the property 
becomes vacant. 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

MOA / D a d /  Year 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO. DATED 



FOR Meade County Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

Meade County Water District 
(Name of 1Jtility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

First Revised SHEET N0.-10 .- 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

OriEinal SHEETNO. 4 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

d) For existing connections, special contracts, or other utility appraved situations, where 

1) One bill per meter will be sent to the customer that signed the Water Service 
Contract. 

2) The bill will consist of a charge in the amount of the utility's minimum bill 
multiplied by the number of units served by the meter. The amount of water 
included with a minimum bill will be multiplied by the number of units and 
deducted from the total amount of consumption. The remaining consumption 
will be evenly distributed among each unit, added to each unit's minimum 
bill, with the charges calculated in accordance with the currently approved 
rate schedule. 

3 )  The customer that signed the Water Service Contract will be fiilly and solely 
responsible for the charges associated with the connection including payment 
for all water passing through the meter, regardless of which unit is responsible 
for the water consumption 

two or more units are being served by one meter, the following rules will apply: 

D. Deposits. 
1. Deposits to secure payment. The utility may require a minimum cash deposit or other 

guaranty to secure payment of bills. 

2. Equal Deposits. An equal deposit amount for each class of customers will be established 
based on the average annual bill of customers in that class. Deposit amounts will not exceed 
two-twelfths (2/12) of the average annual bill of customers in each class where bills are 
rendered monthly. Deposit amounts are listed in the Rates and Charges section of this tariff 

3. Recalculation of deposits. If the utility retains the deposit for more than eighteen (18) 
months, it will notify customers in writing that, at the customer's request; the deposit will be 

DATE OF ISSITE. U3/  20/07 
Mdnth I Dad I Year 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF TfE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO DATED 



FOR Meade Countv Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

Meade County Water District 
(Name of Utility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2- 

First Revised SHEET NO. 11 

CANCELING P.S.C. ICY. NO. 1 

Orimnal SHEETNO. 4 

RULES ANI) REGULATIONS 

recalculated every eighteen- (18) months based on actual usage of the customer. The notice 
of deposit recalculation will be included either on the customer's application for service or on 
the receipt of deposit, or may be included annually with or on customer bills. The notice of 
deposit recalculation will state that if the deposit on account differs by more than ten (10) 
dollars for residential customers, or by more than ten (10) percent for nonresidential 
customers, from the deposit calculated on actual usage, then the utility will refbnd any over- 
collection and may collect any underpayment. Refbnds will be made either by check or by 
credit to the customer's bill, except that the utility will not refbnd any excess deposit if the 
customer's bill is delinquent at the time of recalculation. 

4. Waiver of Deposits. The deposit may be waived upon a customer's showing of satisfactory 
credit or payment history with the Meade County Water District. In determining whether a 
deposit will be required or waived, the following criteria will be considered: 

a) Previous payment history with the utility. 
b) Whether the customer has an established income. 

c) Length of time the customer has resided or been located in the area. 
d) Whether the customer owns the property to be served. 

5 .  Additional deposit requirement. If a deposit has been waived or returned and the customer 
fails to maintain a satisfactory payment record, the utility may require that a deposit be made. 
The utility may require a deposit in addition to the initial deposit if the customer's 
classification of service changes or if there is a substantial change in usage. 
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6. Receipt of deposit. The utility will issue a receipt to every customer that pays a deposit. The 
receipt will show the name of the customer, location of the service or customer account 
number, date, and amount of deposit. If the notice of recalculation described in this section is 
not included in the utility’s application for service or mailed with customer bills, the receipt 
of deposit will contain the notification. If deposit amounts change, the utility will issue a new 
receipt of deposit to the customer. 

7. Deposits as a condition of service. Service may be refbsed or discontinued if payment of 
requested deposits is not made. 

8. Interest on deposits. Interest will accrue on all deposits at the rate prescribed by law 
beginning on the date of the deposit. Interest accrued will be rehnded to the customer or 
credited to the customer’s bill on an annual basis, except that the utility will not be required 
to rehnd or credit interest on deposits if the customer’s bill is delinquent on the anniversary 
of the deposit date. Upon termination of service, the deposit, any principal amounts, and 
interest earned and owing will be credited to the final bill with any remainder refunded to the 
customer 
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E. Special Non-recurring Charges: 

1 ~ The utility will collect for special nonrecurring charges to recover customer-specific costs 
incurred which would otherwise result in monetary loss to the utility or increased rates to 
other customers to whom no benefits accrue from the service provided or action taken. The 
utility may establish or change any special nonrecurring charge by applying for Public 
Service Commission approval of such charge in accordance with the provisions of 807 KAR 
5:011, Section 10. 

2. Special nonrecurring charges will be applied uniformly throughout the area served by the 
utility. Such charges will relate directly to the service performed or action taken and only 
yield enough revenue to pay the expenses incurred in rendering the service. 

3 ~ The utility will assess a charge for the following non-recurring services: 

a) ConnectiodTurn-on Charge: Will be assessed for new service turn-on, 
seasonal turn-on, temporary service, or transfer of service. The charge will 
not be made for initial installation of service where a meter connectionhap-on 
charge is applicable. 

b) Field Charge: Will be assessed when a utility representative visits the 
premises of the service connection to terminate service, and the customer 
notifies the representative they have made the payment within the past 4 
hours. This fee may only be charged once per billing period. 

c) Late Payment Penalty: Will be assessed on the delinquent amount of the bill, 
less taxes. 

d) Meter Relocation Charge: Will be assessed when a customer or other 
authorized person requests that a meter be relocated, changed, or modified. 
Those requesting a change must reimburse the utility for the actual costs 
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incurred, including but not limited to appropriate legal, administrative, 
engineering, overhead, or other related costs. 

Meter Re-read Charge: Will be assessed when a customer requests the utility 
to re-read the customer’s meter and the re-read proves that the original meter 
reading was correct. 

Meter Test Charge: Will be assessed when a customer requests the utility 
pedorm a test on the customer’s meter to check for accuracy, and the test 
shows the customer’s meter is not more than two percent (2%) fast 
Reconnection Charge: Will be assessed to reconnect service that has been 
terminated for non-payment of service, at the customer’s request or for 
violation of Utility or Public Service Commission rules and regulations, and 
will include the cost of the service trip for both the disconnection and the 
reconnection. 

Returned Check Charge: Will be assessed when a customer’s check is 
returned, either due to insufficient hnds or other reason due to customer fault. 

Service Callflnvestiaation Charge: The field charge will be assessed when a 
customer requests the onsite presence of utility personnel to investigate a 
service problem and the problem is a result of the customer’s own plumbing 
facilities, beyond the utility’s delivery point, or not caused by failure of utility 
facilities. Any maintenance and repair of facilities beyond the utility’s 
delivery point is the responsibility of the customer. 
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F Customer Complaints to the Utility Upon complaint to the utility by a customer at the utility’s 
office, by telephone, or in writing, the utility will make a prompt and complete investigation and 
advise the complainant of its findings. The utility’s operatodmanager will make a decision 
within ten (10) days, which the complainant will then have ten (10) days to appeal to the 
District’s Board. The customer will receive a final decision from the utility no later than thirty 
(30) days following the date that the complaint was made. If the complainant is not satisfied 
with the utility’s decision, the utility will provide written notice to the complainant of hidher 
right to appeal the utility’s decision by filing a complaint with the Public Service Commission. 
The utility will also provide the customer with the address and telephone number of the Public 
Service Commission The utility will keep a record of all written complaints. This record will 
show the name and address of the complainant, the date and nature of the complaint, and the 
adjustment or disposition of the complaint. Records will be maintained for two (2) years from the 
date of resolution of the complaint. 

G. Bill Ad-iustments 

1. Fast or slow reading meters: 

a) If upon periodic test, requested test, or cornplaint test, a meter in service is 
found to be more than two (2) percent fast, additional tests will be made to 
determine the average error of the meter. The tests will be made in accordance 
with Public Service Commission rules and regulations applicable to the type 
of meter involved. 

b) E test results on a customer’s meter show an average error greater than two (2) 
percent fast or slow, or if a customer has been incorrectly billed for any other 
reason, except in an instance where a utility has filed a verified complaint with 
the appropriate law enforcement agency alleging fraud or theR by a customer, 
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the utility will immediately determine the period during which the error has 
existed, and will recompute and adjust the customer's bill to either provide a 
refbnd to the customer or collect an additional amount of revenue from the 
underbilled customer. Any adjustment to the customer's account will be in 
accordance with the rules and regulations of the Public Service Commission 
pursuant to 807 KAR 5:066 Section 9(c). 

The utility will readjust the account based upon the period during which the 
error is known to have existed. If the period during which the error existed 
cannot be determined with reasonable precision, the time period will be 
estimated using such data as elapsed time since the last meter test, if 
applicable, and historical usage data for the customer. If that data is not 
available, the average usage of similar customer loads will be used for 
comparison purposes in calculating the time period. If the customer and the 
utility are unable to agree on an estimate of the time period during which the 
error existed, the Public Service Commission will determine the issue. In all 
instances of customer overbilling, the customer's account will be credited or 
the overbilled amount refbnded at the discretion of the customer within thirty 
(30) days after final meter test results. A utility will not require customer 
repayment of any underbilling to be made over a period shorter than a period 
coextensive with the underbilling. 

2.  Meter read failure. When a meter has ceased to register, or a meter reading cannot be 
obtained, the quantity of water to be billed will be based upon an average of twelve-months' 
consumption. If said meter readings are not available for an entire twelve-month period, the 
water bill will be estimated by the utility, subject to an upward or downward adjustment once 
a twelve-month average of actual meter readings can be calculated. 
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3. Monitoring usage. The utility will monitor a customer's usage at least annually in such a 
way to draw the utility's attention to unusual deviations in a customer's usage. If a 
customer's usage is unduly high (100% above average) and the deviation is not otherwise 
explained, the utility will test the customer's meter to determine whether the meter shows an 
average error greater than two (2)  percent fast or slow. 

4. Usage investigation. If the utility's procedure for monitoring usage indicates that an 
investigation of a customer's usage is necessary, the utility will notify the customer in writing 
either during or immediately after the investigation of the reasons for the investigation, and 
of the findings of the investigation. If knowledge of a serious situation requires more 
expeditious notice, the utility will notiftr the customer by the most expedient means available. 

5.  Customer notification. If a meter is tested and it is found necessary to make a refund or back 
bill a customer, the customer will be notified in substantially the following form. 

On , 20-, the meter bearing identification No. ___ installed in 
your building located at (Street and Number) in (city) was 
tested at (on premises or elsewhere) and found to register 
(percent fast or slow) The meter was tested on (Periodic, 
Request, Complaint) test. 

Based upon this we herewith (charge or credit) with the sum of 
$-....-, which amount has been noted on your regular bill. If you desire a cash 
refund, rather than a credit to your account, of any amount overbilled, you must 
not@ this ofice in writing within seven (7) days of the date of this notice 

Status of Customer Accounts during Billing Disputes. With respect to any billing dispute, 
customer accounts shall be considered to be current while the dispute is pending as long as the 
customer continues to make undisputed payments and stays current on subsequent bills 

H. 
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Customer's Request for Termination of Service. 

1. Any customer desiring service terminated or changed from one address to another shall give 
the utility three (3) working days' notice in person or in writing, provided such notice does 
not violate contractual obligations. The customer will not be responsible for charges for 
service beyond the three- (3) day notice period if the customer provides proper notification 
and reasonable access to the meter during the notice period. If the customer notifies the 
utility of hidher request for termination by telephone, the burden of proof is on the customer 
to prove that service termination was requested if a dispute arises. 

2. IJpon request that service be reconnected at any premises subsequent to the initial installation 
or connection to its service lines, the utility will charge the applicant a reconnect fee as set 
out in this tariff and approved by the Public Service Commission 

Customer Relations. 

1. Display of customer rights. The utility will prominently display in the office in which 
payment is received a copy of Customer's Rights. If a customer indicates to any utility 
personnel that he is experiencing difficulty in paying a current utility bill, that employee will 
refer the customer to the designated representative for explanation of the customer's rights. 

2. Partial payment plans. The utility shall negotiate and accept reasonable partial payment plans 
at the request of residential customers who have received a termination notice for failure to 
pay, except that a utility is not required to negotiate a partial payment plan with a customer 
who is delinquent under a previous partial payment plan. Partial payment plans must be 
mutually agreed upon. Plans which extend for a period longer than thirty (30) days will be in 
writing and will advise customers that service may be terminated without additional notice if 
the customer fails to meet the obligations of the plan. 

3. 'CJtility inspections of service conditions prior to providing service. The utility will inspect the 
condition of the meter and service connections before providing service to a new customer so 
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that prior or fraudulent use of the facilities will not be attributed to the new customer. The 
new customer will be afforded the opportunity to be present at such inspections. The utility 
will not be required to render service to any customer until any defects in the customer- 
owned portion of the service facilities have been corrected. 

4. Prompt connection of service. The utility will reconnect existing service within twenty-four 
(24) hours, and will install and connect new service within seventy-two (72) hours, when the 
cause for refusal or discontinuance of service has been corrected and the rules and 
regulations of the utility and Public Service Commission have been met. 

5 "  Advance termination notice. When advance termination notice is required, the termination 
notice will be mailed or otherwise delivered to the last known address of the customer. The 
termination notice will be in writing, distinguishable and separate from any bill. The 
termination notice will plainly state the reason for termination, that the termination date will 
not be affected by receipt of any subsequent bill, and that the customer has the right to 
dispute the reasons for termination. 

K. Refusal or Termination of Service 

I .  The utility may refbe service to a customer under the following conditions: 

a) For noncompliance with utility or Public Service Commission rules and regulations. 
The utility cannot refuse service to any customer for noncompliance without first 
having made a reasonable effort to obtain customer compliance. After such effort by 
the utility, service may be refixed only after the customer has been given a written 
notice of refksal stating the reasons for refksal of service. 

b) For dangerous conditions. If a dangerous condition exists which could subject any 
person to imminent harm or result in substantial damage to the property of the utility 
or others is found to exist on the customer's premises, then service will be refused. 
The utility will notify the customer in writing and, if possible, orally for the reasons 
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for refusal of service. Such notice will be recorded by the utility and will include the 
corrective action to be taken by the customer before service can be provided. 

For refusal of access. When a customer refuses or neglects to provide reasonable 
access to the premises for installation, operation, meter reading, maintenance or 
removal of utility property, the utility may refuse service. The utility will notify the 
customer in writing and, if possible, orally for the reasons for refusal of service. Such 
notice will be recorded by the utility and will include the corrective action to be taken 
by the customer before service can be provided. 

For outstanding indebtedness. The utility will not fiirnish new service to any customer 
who is indebted to the utility until that customer has repaid the indebtedness. 

For noncompliance with state, local, or other codes. The utility may refuse service to 
a customer if the customer does not comply with state, municipal or other codes, 
rules, and/or administrative regulations applying to such service. The utility will 
noti& the customer in writing and, if possible, orally for the reasons for refusal of 
service. Such notice will be recorded by the utility and will include the corrective 
action to be taken by the customer before service can be provided. 

2. Utility Initiated Termination of Service. 

The termination notice requirements stated herein will not apply if termination notice 
requirements to a particular customer or customers are otherwise dictated by the 
terms of a special contract between the utility and customer which has been approved 
by the Public Service Commission. 

When advance termination notice is required, the termination notice shall be mailed 
or otherwise delivered to the last known address of the customer. The termination 
notice shall be in writing, distinguishable and separate from any bill. The termination 
notice shall plainly state the reason for termination, that the termination date will not 
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be affected by receipt of any subsequent bill, and that the customer has the right to 
dispute the reasons for termination. 

c) The utility may terminate service to a customer under the following conditions wit,h 
an advance termination notice: 

For noncompliance with utility or Public Service Commission rules and 
regulations. The utility cannot terminate service to any customer for 
noncompliance without first having made a reasonable effort to obtain 
customer compliance. After such effort by the utility, service may be 
terminated only after the customer has been given at least ten (10) days 
written termination notice. 

For rehsal of access. When a customer rehses or neglects to provide 
reasonable access to the premises for installation, operation, meter reading, 
maintenance, or removal of utility property, the utility may terminate service. 
Such action will be taken only when corrective action negotiated between the 
utility and customer has failed to resolve the situation and after the customer 
has been given at least ten (1 0) days' written notice of termination. 
For noncompliance with state, local, or other codes. The utility may terminate 
service to a customer that does not comply with state, municipal, and/or other 
codes, rules, and regulations that apply to such service. A utility may 
terminate service only after ten (10) days' written notice of termination is 
provided unless ordered to terminate immediately by a governmental official. 

For nonpayment of bills. The utility may terminate service for nonpayment of 
charges incurred for utility services. The utility may terminate service only 
after five (5) days' written notice of termination is provided, and after twenty 
(20) days have elapsed since the mailing date of the original unpaid bill. 
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The utility may terminate service to a customer if the following conditions exist 
without an advance termination notice. Within twenty-four (24) hours after such 
termination, the utility shall send written notification to the customer of the reason(s) 
for termination upon which the utility relies, and of the customer's right to challenge 
the termination by filing a formal complaint with the Public Service Commission. The 
utility will not restore service until the customer agrees to comply with all rules and 
regulations of the utility and Public Service Commission, 

For illegal use or theft of service. The utility may terminate service to a 
customer without advance notice if it has evidence that a customer has 
obtained unauthorized service by illegal use or theft. This right of termination 
is separate fiom and in addition to any other legal remedies that the utility 
may pursue for illegal use or theft of service. 

For dangerous conditions. If a dangerous condition relating to the utility's 
service which could subject any person to imminent harm or result in 
substantial damage to the property of the utility or others is found to exist on 
the customer's premises, then service will be terminated immediately. Upon 
termination the utility will leave notification at the  customer'^ dwelling and, if 
possible, orally contact the customer to inform hidher  of the reasons for the 
termination. Such notice will be recorded by the utility and will include the 
corrective action to be taken by the customer or utility before service can be 
restored. 

Unapproved Extensions and/or Additions. Any extension or additions to an 
existing service connection that have not been approved by the utility will be 
considered theft of service, and will constitute grounds for termination of 
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service. This right of termination is separate from and in addition to any other 
legal remedies that the utility may pursue for illegal use or theft. of service. 

4) Misrepresentation. Any misrepresentation in the application or contract as to 
the property or fixtures to be supplied or additional use to be made of water 
will constitute grounds for termination of service, and the customer shall be 
liable for any damage to any of the utility's facilities or equipment. 

5) Failure to Report Changes. Failure to notify the utility of additions to the 
property or fixtures to be supplied or additional use to be made of water will 
constitute grounds for termination of service. 

6) Resale of Water. TJnder no circumstances will a customer be allowed to resell 
or give away water except under the terms of a special contract executed by 
the utility and approved by the Public Service Commission. Failure to comply 
with this rule will constitute grounds for termination of service. 

7) Waste or Misuse. Waste or misuse of water due to improper or imperfect 
service pipes andor failure to keep said pipes in suitable state of repair will 
constitute grounds for termination of service. 

8) Tampering with meter, meter seal, service, valves, or other system facilities, 
or permitting such tampering by others will constitute grounds for termination 
of service. 

9) Connections, cross-connections, or permitting the same, of any separate water 
supply to premises that receive water from the utility will constitute grounds 
for termination of seniice. 

e) The utility will not terminate service to a customer if the following conditions exist: 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTWE 

Monfh / Dad/  Year 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE 

BY AUTHOIUTY OF ORDER OF "E PuE3LIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO. _____ DATED 



FOR Meade County Kentucb 
Community, Town or City 

Meade County Water District 
(Name of Utility) 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

First Revised SHEET NO.-24 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

0rigb.l SHEETNO. 4 

RILES AND REGI.TLATl0NS 

If payment for services is made. Service will not be terminated to a customer 
that was sent a termination notice if the customer delivers full payment to the 
utility prior to the actual termination of service. 

If a partial payment agreement is in effect. Service will not be terminated for 
nonpayment if the customer and the utility have entered into a partial payment 
plan and the customer is meeting the requirements of the plan. 

If a medical certificate is presented. Service will not be terminated for thirty 
(30) days beyond the termination date if a physician, registered nurse or 
public health officer certifies in writing that termination of service will 
aggravate a debilitating illness or infirmity on the affected premises. The 
utility may refhe to grant consecutive extensions for medical certificates past 
the original thirty (30) days unless the certificate is accompanied by an agreed 
partial payment plan. The utility will not require a new deposit from a 
customer to avoid termination of service for a thirty (30) day period who 
presents to the utility a medical certificate certified in writing by a physician, 
registered nurse or public health oEicer. 

The system operator will be the designated representative to answer customer 
questions, resolve disputes and negotiate partial payment plans. Any member 
who does not receive a satisfactory answer, resolution or partial payment plan 
may present the matter to the next regular meeting of the Board of Directors 
of the District; which Board meets on the third Tuesday of each month. 
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Meter Testint 

1 Water meters will be tested before being installed for use by any customer. The water meter 
will be in good working order and adjusted as close to the optimum operating tolerance as 
possible, in accordance with 807 KAR 5:022, Section 8(3)(a), 807 KAR 5.041, Section 
17(l)(a)-(c) and 807 KAR 5:066, Section 15(2)(a)-(b) 

Customer Requested Meter Tests 

1. The utility will make a test of any meter upon written request of any customer if the request 
is not made more frequently than once every twelve- (12) months. The customer shall be 
given the opportunity to be present at the requested test If the test shows that the meter was 
not more than two (2) percent fast, the utility will make a reasonable charge for the test, the 
amount being approved by the Public Service Commission and set out in the utility’s tariff. 

2. After having first obtained a test from the utility, any customer of the utility may request a 
meter test by the Public Service Commission upon written application. Such request shall not 
be made more frequently on one (1) meter than once every twelve- (1 2) months 

Access to Property. 

1. The utility shall at all reasonable hours have access to meters, service connections, and other 
property owned by it and located on customer’s premises for purposes of installation, 
maintenance, meter reading, operation, replacement or removal of its property at the time 
service is terminated Any employee of the utility whose duties require hidher to enter the 
customer’s premises will wear a distinguishing uniform or other insignia identifying hidher  
as an employee of the utility, or show a badge or other identification which will identify 
hidher as an employee. 

Obtaining easements and right-of-ways necessary to extend service will be the responsibility 
of the utility. 
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3. All customers must grant, convey, or cause to be granted or conveyed to the utility a 
perpetual easement and right-of-way across any property owned or controlled by the 
customer wherever necessary for the utility's facilities in order to provide service. 

4. The utility cannot require a prospective customer to obtain easements or rights-of-way on 
property not owned by the prospective customer as a condition for providing service. 
However, the cost of obtaining easements or rights-of-way will be included in the total per 
foot cost of an extension, and will be apportioned among the utility and customer in 
accordance with the applicable extension administrative regulation. 

Location of Records. All records required by Public Service Commission rules and regulations 
will be kept in the office of the utility and will be made available to representatives, agents or 
staff of the Public Service Commission upon reasonable notice at all reasonable hours. 

Safety Program. The utility will adopt and execute a safety program, appropriate to the size and 
type of its operations. At a minimum, the safety program will: 

1. Establish a safety manual with written guidelines for safe working practices and procedures 
to be followed by utility employees. 

2. Instruct employees in safe methods of performing their work 

3 .  Instruct employees whom, in the course of their work, are subject to the hazard of electrical 
shock, asphyxiation or drowning, in accepted methods of artificial respiration. 

System Inspections. 

1. The utility will adopt inspection procedures to assure safe and adequate operation of its 
facilities and compliance with Public Service Commission rules and regulations. These 
procedures will be filed with the Public Service Commission for review 
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2. Upon receipt of a report of a potentially hazardous condition at any utility facility made by a 
qualified employee, public official, or customer, the utility will inspect all portions of the 
system which are the subjects of the report. 

3.  Appropriate records will be kept by the utility to identify the inspection made, deficiencies 
found and action taken to correct the deficiencies. 

4. Inspections. The utility will make systematic inspections of its system in the manner set out 
below to insure that the Public Service Commission's safety requirements are being met. 
These inspections will be made as often as necessary but not less frequently than is set forth 
below for various classes of facilities and types of inspection. 

a) The utility will annually inspect all structures pertaining to source of supply for their 
safety and physical and structural integrity, including dams, intakes, and traveling 
screens. The utility will semiannually inspect supply wells, their motors and 
structures, including electric power wiring and controls for proper and safe operation. 

b) The utility will annually inspect all structures pertaining to purification for their 
safety, physical and structural integrity and for leaks, including sedimentation basins, 
filters, and clear wells; chemical feed equipment; pumping equipment and water 
storage facilities, including electric power wiring and controls; hydrants, mains, and 
valves. 

c) The utility will monthly inspect construction equipment and vehicles for defects, 
wear, operational hazards, lubrication, and safety features. 

R. Reporting of Accidents, Property Damage, or Loss of Service. 

1. Within two (2) hours fallowing discovery the utility will notifjr the Public Service 
Commission by telephone or electronic mail of any utility related accident which results in: 
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a) Death; or shock or burn requiring medical treatment at a hospital or similar medical 
facility, or any accident requiring inpatient overnight hospitalization; 

b) Actual or potential property damage of $25,000 or more; or 
c) Loss of service for four (4) or more hours to ten (10) percent or 500 or more of the 

utility's customers, whichever is less. 

2. A summary written report will be submitted by the utility to the Public Service Commission 
within seven (7) calendar days of the utility related accident. 

S. Continuitv of Service. 
1. Emergency interruptions. The utility will make all reasonable efforts to prevent interruptions 

of service and when such interruptions occur will endeavor to reestablish service with the 
shortest possible delay consistent with the safety of its consumers and the general public. If 
an emergency interruption of service affects service to any public fire protection device, the 
utility will immediately notify the fire chief or other public official responsible for fire 
protection 

2.  Scheduled interruptions. If the utility finds it necessary to schedule an interruption of its 
service, it will notifjr all customers to be affected by the interruption, stating the time and 
anticipated duration of the interruption. Whenever possible, scheduled interruptions will be 
made at hours of least inconvenience to customers. If public fire protection is provided by 
mains affected by the interruptions, the utility will notify the fire chief or other officials 
responsible for fire protection of the interruption, stating the time and anticipated duration. 
The fire chief or other official responsible for fire protection will be notified immediately 
upon restoration of service. 
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3. Record of interruptions. The utility will keep a complete record of all interruptions on its 
entire system. This record will show the cause of interruption, date, time, duration, remedy 
and steps taken to prevent recurrence. 

T. Service Lines & Connections. 
1. The utility will furnish and install at its own expense for the purpose of connecting its 

distribution system to the customer's premises that portion of the service connection from its 
main to and including the meter and meter box. The utility will recoup this expense from the 
customer in accordance with KRS 278.0152. 

2. In areas where the distribution system follows well-defined streets and roads, the customer's 
point of service will be located at that point on or near the street right-of-way or property line 
most accessible to the utility from its distribution system. In areas where the distribution 
system does not follow streets and roads, the point of service will be located as near the 
customer's property line as practicable. Prior to installation of the meter the utility will 
consult with the customer as to the most practical location. 

3 .  Depth of service line. All service lines must be laid at a suficient depth (a minimum of 24 
inches) to prevent freezing during the coldest weather normally experienced except where 
services are not intended far use during freezing weather and are actually drained during such 
periods. 

4. A plumbing permit from the appropriate regulatory agency is required before the utility can 
set the meter. 

5. The applicant/customer must furnish and lay the necessary pipe to make the connection from 
the point of service to the point of usage and be financially responsible for all costs 
associated with the installation and maintenance of hidher service line plumbing, including a 
shut-off valve and one-way check valve, installed on hidher property beginning at the outlet 
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side of the water meter. The service line must be kept in good repair and in accordance with 
utility and Public Service Cornmission rules and regulations. 

6.  The installation and maintenance of the water service line must be in accordance with the 
rules and regulations of the Kentucky Department of Health. 

7. A cross-connection of the utility’s system with any other source is strictly prohibited. 

8. A well that has or is being used on the premises must be inspected by utility personnel to 
verify disconnection and separation. 

9. Should an applicant/customer desire a higher pressure due to location or other need, 
provisions must be made by the applicant for an individual pressure booster system. The 
manner of connection, location cross-connection protection and type is subject to approval by 
the utility. The utility reserves the right to require discontinuance and disconnection should 
the private booster system have a detrimental effect on the utility’s system. 

10. Piping on the premises of the applicant/customer must be installed so that connections are 
conveniently located with respect to the utility’s lines and mains. A place must be provided 
for metering that is unobstructed and accessible at all times. 

1 1. The utility may require the applicant/customer may, at hidher own expense, to install a back- 
flow preventor andlor pressure regulator 

12. All meters will be installed, renewed, and maintained at the expense of the utility, and the 
utility reserves the right to approve the size and type of meter used. 

13. All taps and Connections to the mains of the utility must be made by and/or under the 
direction and supervision of utility personnel and will incur a meter connectionhap-an 
charge, an amount that has been approved by the Public Service Commission for such 
service. Payment of this fee is for the privilege of connecting to the water system and the 
payment of the fee does not constitute the purchase of a water meter. 
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14. Any customer having boilers and/or pressure vessels that receive water fiom the utility must 
have a check valve on the water supply line and a vacuum valve on the steam line in order to 
prevent a collapse were the water supply from the utility be interrupted or discontinued. 

15. The service connection supplied by the District has a definite capacity, and no addition to the 
equipment or load connected thereto will be allowed except by consent of the District. 
Failure to give notice of additions or changes in load, and to obtain the District’s consent for 
same, shall render the customer liable for any damage of the District’s lines or equipment 
caused by the additional or changed installation. 

Leak Ad-iustments. A customer may make a request for a bill adjustment in the event of an 
underground leak under the following conditions: 

1” The customer must call the District’s offices at 422-SO06 and inform them of the leak, and a 
District employee must inspect the underground leak prior to repair work being done. 

2. If inspection of the underground leak is required on the weekend, the customer should call 
Meade County Dispatch at 422-491 1. Weekday inspections will be done during normal work 
hours of 8r00 a.m. to 4 3 0  p~m. 

3. A customer will be entitled to no more than three (3) adjustments, for each residence owned 
by the customer, during a ten year period. 

4. An adjustment will be made for one billing period only 
5 .  The amount of water charged to the customer as a result of the leak must be at least three 

times the amount of water consumed by the customer during a nonnal billing period. 

6. If an adjustment is made to a customers bill, the adjustment will consist of the difference 
between the customer’s average usage, and the bill which reflects the excess gallons lost as a 
result of the leak. The adjustment shall be based on the actual cost of electricity and water 
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7. If meter readings are not available for an entire twelve-month period, the water bill will be 
estimated by the utility, subject to an upward or downward adjustment once a twelve-month 
average of actual meter readings can be calculated. 

8. Customers will be required to fill out a form requesting the adjustment. Prior to granting the 
adjustment, the customer will be required to provide a list of materials used to make the 
required repair and a statement from a plumber who made the repairs. Additionally, the 
exact location of the leak must be identified. 

9. This policy relative to leak adjustments is not applicable to wholesale customers. 

V. Ownership of Mains, Services, and Appurtenances: 

1. All mains, fire hydrants, valves, crossings, and other appurtenances are and shall remain the 
property of the utility, whether installed by the utility or the customer. 

2. All service lines from the main to the meter with appurtenances are and shall remain the 
property of the utility, whether installed by the utility or the customer. 

3. The customer shall install, own, and maintain hidher service line from the meter (or point of 
delivery) to the point of usage. 

Notification of System Problems. The customer shall notify the utility immediately should the 
service be unsatisfactory for any reason, or should there be any defects, problems, trouble, or 
accidents affecting the water system. 

W. 

DATE OF ISSUE & ' 3 h ! U  /87 
DATE EFFECTIVE 

Mohth I Datk I Year 

ISSUED BY 

TITLE 

BY AIJTHORITY OF ORDER OF TIlE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN CASE NO DATED 



FOR Meade County Kentuckv 
Community, Town or City 

Meade County Water District 
(Name of Utility) 

P.S.C. ICY. NO. 2 

First Revised SHEET NO.-33 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

OriEiIMl SHEETNO. 4 

RULES ANI) REGULATIONS 

x. Legal Disclaimers. 

1. The utility shall in no event be held responsible for any claims made against it for reasons of 
system failure or interruption of service. Na persons shall be entitled to damages nor for any 
portion of a payment refunded for any system failure or interruption of service which in the 
opinion of the utility is deemed necessary. 

2. No person shall maliciously, willfully, or negligently break, damage, destroy, uncover, 
deface, or tamper with any structure appurtenance or equipment which is a part of the 
utility’s water system. Any person violating this provision will be subject to immediate 
arrest and/or discontinuance of water service and shall pay the cost of repairing or replacing 
the utility’s facilities. 

3. If any loss or damage to the property of the utility or any accident or other injury to persons 
or property is caused by or results from the negligence or wrongful action of a customer, 
members of hidher household, hidher agent or employee, the cost of necessary repairs or 
replacements shall be paid by the customer of the utility and any liability otherwise resulting 
shall be that of the customer. 

4. For purposes of fire protection, including any customer’s fire protection system, the utility 
cannot guarantee a water supply at any particular flow rate or pressure. The fire flow may 
vary depending upon other water demands on the system, various water facility limitations, 
or other circumstances. The customer will indemnify and hold harmless the utility and its 
employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and expenses incurred as a result of 
insufficient water supply or deficient system facilities. 

DATE OF ISSUE 

DATE EFFECTIVE 

~ o n d  / Date /year 

BY ATJTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
IN CASE NO DATED 



FOR Meade County Kentucky 
Community, Town or City 

P.S.C. KY. NO. 2 

Meade County Water District 
(Name of 1.Jtility) 

First Revised SHEET NO.-34 

CANCELING P.S.C. KY. NO. 1 

Original SHEETNO. 4 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Y. Fire DeDartments. For the purpose of off-setting fifty percent or more of its operation expenses, 
any fire department not receiving public hnds from the Commonwealth of Kentucky, or any 
political subdivision thereof, may withdraw water from the utility’s facilities at no charge, for the 
extinguishing of fires or the training of firemen. A fire department making such withdrawals 
shall provide an estimate of its withdrawals to the utility at the end of each month. 

Z. Fire Hvdrants: 
1. In accordance with 807 KAR S:066 Section 10(2)(b), a new fire hydrant will not be installed 

unless: 

a) A professional engineer with a Kentucky registration has certified that the system can 
provide a minimum fire flow of 250 gallons per minute, and 

b) The system supporting this flow has the capability of providing this flow for a period 
of not less than two (2)  hours plus consumption at the maximum daily rate 

2 The location, installation, and the responsibility for maintenance of fire hydrants, public and 
private fire protection facilities, connecting mains, and their ownership may be subject to 
negotiation between the utility and the applicant/customer. Fire hydrants and public and 
private fire protection facilities shall be installed as required by the utility and if owned by 
the utility shall be subject to any conditions the Public Service Commission may impose, 
based upon the compensation received for this service. 

AA. Water Main Extensions. 

1. Applicability. An extension of fifty (SO) feet or less shall be made by a utility to its existing 
distribution main without charge for a prospective customer who shall apply for and contract 
to use service for one (1) year or more. 
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2.  Other extensions. 

a) When an extension of the utility’s main to serve an applicant or group of applicants 
amounts to more than fifty (50) feet per applicant, the utility may if not inconsistent with 
its filed tariff require the total cost of the excessive footage over fifty (50) feet per 
customer to be deposited with the utility by the applicant or the applicants, based on the 
average estimated cost per foot of the total extension. 

b) No water distribution main extension shall be constructed or connected to the District’s 
water distribution system without first obtaining the District’s approval. 

c) The provisions of Administrative Regulation 807 KAR 5:066, Section 11 (1) shall govern 
refbnds for any water distribution main extension that an applicant or group of applicants 
constructs and donates to the District. 

d) Any person who desires service from the proposed water main extension shall execute a 
written agreement with the District to pay his or her share of the required customer 
contribution for the water distribution main extension and to agree to take water service 
for a period of not less than one (1) year beginning no later than six (6)  months from the 
date of the water distribution main extension’s completion. The written agreement shall 
provide that the applicant shall have the right to rescind the written agreement at his or 
her option, if the projected final cost of the extension exceeds the preliminary estimate 
provided at the time of the written agreement’s execution. 

e) Upon determining the final cost of the extension, the District shall advise in writing each 
person who has executed a written agreement of his or her required contribution. This 
customer shall have thirty (30) days from the date of the notice to pay his or her 
contribution and tap-on fee. If any applicant who has executed a written agreement 
regarding the main extension elects to rescind his or her agreement or otherwise fails to 
comply with the terms of the written agreement, the District may cease all extension 
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efforts and terminate the proposed extension. In such event, the District shall refimd all 
amounts collected from applicants for the proposed extension. 

For a period of 10 (ten) years following the construction of the water main 
distribution main extension, any customer who connects to the water main 
distribution extension shall pay an amount equal to each initial applicant's 
contribution. Each year for a period of not less than 10 years, which for the purpose 
of this rule shall be the refbnd period, the utility shall rehnd to the customer or 
customers who paid for the excessive footage the cost of fifty (50) feet of the 
extensions in place for each additional customer connected during the year whose 
service line is directly connected to the extensions installed and not to extensions or 
laterals therefrom, but in no case shall the total amount refbnded exceed the amount 
paid to the utility. M e r  the end of the refbnd period, no refimd will be required to be 
made. In addition to payment of a required contribution, any person connecting to a 
water distribution main shall pay other required charges and fees, to include a tap fee. 
Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prohibit the utility from making 
extensions under different arrangements if such arrangements have received the prior 
approval of the Public Service commission. 

Nothing contained herein shall be construed as to prohibit the utility from making at 
its own expense greater extensions than herein prescribed, should its judgement so 
dictate, provided like extensions are made to other customers under similar 
conditions, 
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Meade County Water District 
1003 Armory Place 

Brandenburg, KY 40 108 
Telephone: (270) 422-5006 Fax: (270) 422-5068 

RESTDENTIAL, CONTRACT 

This contract made and entered into tllis day of 3 20 between 

(Customer) whose 

service address is 9 

and Meade County Water District (District). 

The Customer hereby agrees to connect to the proposed water system of the District. The following charges will 
apply 

Meter Tap Fee $ 
R e h d a b l e  Deposit $ 
Non-Refundable Service Charge $ 
Total Payment Required at Time of Signing Contract $ 

The minimum monthly water bill is tL-- -excluding a 3% school tax, for zero (0) gallons up to 2,000 gallons of 
water usage. Complete rate schedule is included in packet provided by the District to the Customer. 

The District reserves the right to determine the size of service connection to be used to supply water to the 
Customer. A % inch meter will be used unless the Customer requests for a larger meter. Customers requesting a 
larger than % inch meter, and approved by the District, will be charged the actual cost of that meter. A separate 
meter must be installed for each residence. 

If all payments are received on time, deposits plus any interest accrued will be applied back to the customer’s 
account after a minimum of 3-years. If the Custonzer vacates the premises in less than 3-years, the deposit plus any 
accrued interest will be applied to the final bill. All remaining monies will be refunded to the Custonzer. 

The Customer agrees to permit the District to lay, maintain, repair, remove, and disconnect a service line and 
meter; and read meters at a point on the Customer’s property to be designated by the District for each signed 
connection with right of ingress and egress for these purposes over the Custonzer’s property; and to grant an 
easement for installation of water lines where required. ANy tampering with the water meter in any way or 
stealing of water is a crime. Charges and fees for these crimes will be enforced. 

The Customer agrees to install and maintain, at hidher own expense, a service line which shall begin at the meter 
and extend to the dwelling or place or business and other portion of his premises. 

All meters are read monthly between the 7t” - 20“’ day of each month. All water payments are due by the 10“’ day 
of each month. Water bills are mailed after the 20“’ of each month. If you do not receive your bill card by the first 
day of each month, the Customer is responsible for contacting the District for payment information. The District 
cannot be responsible for mail lost / damaged during postal system processing. 



AVERAGE METER CONNECTION EXPENSE 

COST JUSTIFICATION 

I 

Name of Utility 

The following is an itemization of expenses for providing a metered service connection. 

A. Meter Size 

5/8-lnch pl 3/4-lnch 0 I-Inch fl 1 1/2 -Inch 2-Inch fl 

-- Other (specify) - 

6. Materials Expense 

1. Water Meter 

2. Meter Yoke 

Quantity 

/ 

3. Corporation Stop I 
4. Meter Box and Top / 

5. Miscellaneous Fittings 1.- 
6. Other (Itemize) 5&dJlb 

TOTAL MATERIALS EXPENSE 
(add total cost) 



z C. Service Pipe Expense 
_. 

Type of Service Pipe 9$ . size of Service Pipe VV 

Unit Total 
cost - Quantity Cost 

1. Short Side Service L L 74 

2. Long Side Service ?@ 4 9  1 3 A  3 r, 

AVERAGE SERVICE PIPE EXPENSE 
(add total cost and divide by 2) 

D. 

E. 

Installation Labor Expense 

Total Hourly Total 
cost Hours Rate ~- 

1. Short Side Service L zii2-P q7, $0 

2. Long Side Service 

AVERAGE INSTALLATION LABOR EXPENSE $ I 9 6 r z 5  
(add total cost and divide by 2) 

Installation Equipment Expense 

1. Short Side Service 

Total Hourly Total 
cost Rate Hours - - 

5 

2. Long Side Service A L L .  /c 5 92. 

AVERAGE INSTALLATION EQUIPMENT EXPENSE $ P4.ceo 
(add total cost and divide by 2) 



F. Installation Miscellaneous ExDense 

Total Hourly 
Hours Rate - 

1. Inspection 

2. Site Clean-up 

3. Other 

.___- P 7/.0 0 

I / I *  0 3 

AVERAGE INSTALLATION MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 
(add total cost) 

G. Overhead ExDense 

I. Installation expense ($ 257 ,  S 4 times 
overhead rate ( 5 %) 

H. Administrative Expense 

1. Office expense for establishing a new account 
and billing record. 

1. Total ExDenses 

Materials Expense 
Service Pipe Expense 
Installation Labor Expense 
Installation Equipment Expense 
Installation Miscellaneous Expense 
Overhead Expense 
Administrative Expense 

3 
Total 
cost 

TOTAL CONNECTION EXPENSE 



B. Labor (Time and Wage) 

ield Expense 

2. Clerical and Office Expense 

A. Supplies 

B. Labor 

3. Miscellaneous Expense 

A. Transportation 

B. Other (Itemize) 

iscellaneous Ex 

g Charge Expense 



G CHARGE cos 

Type of Charge: r /  cL&- 

1. Field Expense: 

A. Materials (itemize) 

B. Labor (Time and Wage) 

2. Clerical and Office Expense 

A. Supplies 

B. Labor 

Total Clerical and 

3. Miscellaneous Expense 

A. Transportation 

B, Other (itemize) 

Total Miscellaneous 



1. Field Expense: 

A. Materials (Itemize) 

-- 

B. Labor (Time and Wage) 

2. Clerical and Office Expense 

A. Supplies 

B. Labor 

otal Clerical an 

3. Miscellaneous Expense 

A. Transportation 

B. Other (itemize) 

iscellaneous Expense 

onrecurring Ch 

f l  L A P /  Lr c 



MG CHARGE 

1. Field Expense: 

A. Materials (itemize) 

B. Labor (Time and Wage) 

2. Clerical and Office Expense 

A. Supplies 

B. Labor 

Total Clerical an 

3. Miscellaneous Expense 

A. Transportation 

B. Other (itemize) 

Totall Miseellaneo 

Total Nonree arge Expense 

$ Z b l b O  

$ \ t i @ - a o  



I. Field Expense: 

A. Materials (Itemize) 

B. Labor (Time and Wage) 

2. Clerical and Office Expense 

A. Supplies 

B. Labor 

ice Expense 

3. Miscellaneous Expense 

A. Transportation 

B. Other (Itemize) 

iscellaneous Expense $ 35/00 



A. Materials (itemize) 

B. Labor (Time and Wage) 

2. Clerical and Office Expense 

A. Supplies 

B. Labor 

Totall Clerical and Office Ex 

3. Miscellaneous Expense 

A. Transportation 

B. Other (itemize) 



I. Field Expense: 

A. Materials (Itemize) 

- ~~~~~~~ 

B. Labor (Time and Wage) 

2. Clerical and Office Expense 

A. Supplies 

B. Labor 

ice se 

3. Miscellaneous Expense 

A. Transportation 

B. Other (Itemize) 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
INCOME AND EXPENSES 

Income 

Sales $ 1,585,971 - 
Adjustment for New Customers - 51,718 
Interest Income 20,248 

$ 1,657,936 Total Revenue 

Expenses for 2006 
Bad Debts $ 4,800 

427 
Employee Insurance ____ 3,888 
Audit 5,000 
Bank Lock Box 20 
Unemployment 3,269 
Commissioner's Wages 15,948 

-- 
- 

--- 

Document Shredding - 

Legal 

Flu Shots 
Health Insurance 

Retirement 

KRWA Dues 

Office Personnel Salaries 

MC Fiscal Court Interest -- 
CCR Preparation 

Workers Compensation 

Sales Tax 

Taxes - Sales W/H 

Training 

Exterminating 

Telephone 

Utility Tax 

Line Liability Insurance 

Tank Repairs 

Computer Maintenance 

Gravel - Rock 

- -_sp2 93,711 
Advertisement 

FICA 

399 
240 

49,917 
57,707 
1,025 
88,458 
29,402 
3,423 
9,641 

- 3,113 
17,423 
6,221 
480 

10,881 
41,475 
14,957 

-- 

-~ 

3,599 
2,707 
1,908 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT - 2006 EXPENSES 

Equipment Repairs 3,072 

Line Maintenance 21,790 

Building Repairs - Maintenance 1,979 

Vehicle ReDairs 9,314 

WaterlSewerlGa rbage -- 
Sensus Maintenance Agreement 

Cleaning 

Billing Postage __" 

Communications 

h a s  I 976 

725 

730 

1,510 

16,118 

1,848 

_- 

Computer Service Agreement 

Chemicals - 
Operating Expenses 

Safety Equipment 

Tools 

Contigency Fund not Depreciated 

Uniforms 

Purchased Water 

Testina 

Electricity 

Field Personnel Salaries 166,234 

GasJOil 29.018 

2,380 

327 

9,701 

832 

799 

3,380 

8,818 

371,667 

4,181 

Pump Repairs 

Office Supplies 

PSC Assessment 

Depreciation per 2005 Audit 

Debt Principal Per 2005 Audit 

Interest 

Debt Coverage 

Total Expenses 

Total Revenue 

increase Required 
- ~~ 

IMiscellaneous I 4.454 

1,169 - 
8,111 

2,600 

298,124 

98,786 

1 19,083 

43,574 

$ 1,722,501 

1,657,936 

$ 64,565 

1 Backhoe Remir I 120 



Financial Report 

lAdministfative Cost (0 & M) 
Employee Insurance 
Mileage -. 
Unemployment 
Commissioner‘s Pay -- 
Advertisement 
FICA 

Legal Fees 
Debt Service Account 

Health Insurance 
KY Retirement -. 
KR WA Dues 
Office Personnel Salaries 
MC Fiscal Court Interest 
Workers Compensation Ins 
Reserve Account 
Taxes - Sales 

-- I 

- 

- 

_I- 

Taxes - Sales W/H 

Nleade County Water District 

I 

$ -  I 87.20 
$ 1,348.74 

$324.04 
$ -- 

$ 7,33935 
$ 243.50 
$ 

$ 5,046.54 
$ 
$ 7,740.44 
$ 2,613.86 
$ 2,490.00 
$ 
$ 265.02 

$ 3,737.44 

-- 

$ 1,585.88 

a 

Previous Balance 

Deposits .- 
”-_ Interest 

Total __ 

Disbursements 
Current Balance 

- 

Janaury 2006 

515,8241 4 $ 

137,521 .I 9 $ 
$ 1,404.74 
$ 654,750.07 -. 
$ (124,400.00) 
$ 530,350.07 

0 & PA Account Expenditures I 

Previous Balance 

Deposits -. 
_-.._ Interest ~ 

Total 
Disbursements 
Current Balance 

21,861 .a8 

$ 99.83 

$ 
$ 100,000.00 

121,961.71 
$ (107,340.59) - 
$ 14,621 .I2 

.cs 

Accounts 

Deposits 

Total 
Interest 

Disbursements -__ 

12,000.00 
$ 124.44 
$ .  

$ 55,820.64 
$ - (3,300.00) 

I 0 & M Account I 

Disbursements 
Current Balance 

$8 

$ 32 ,980.~  

I 

I Debt Service I 
LTcaining Previous Balance 

Previous Balance 43,696.20 1 1 Maintenance Cost (0 & M) I 1 Tank Repairs I z .  1 
Copier Maintenance 
Computer Maintenance 
Gravel / Rock 

I Deposit Account I 
Previous Balance 48,898.56 

I 34.98 
Deposits 
Interest 
Total $ 49.033.54 

-- 

Page 1 



Financial Report Meade County Water District Janaury 2006 

Operations Cost (0 & M) 

Cleaning $ 150.00 
Billing / Postage $ 1,128.66 
Hook Up Refunds $ 
Communications 
Electricity $ 1,864.86 
Equipment Rental 
Field Personnel Salaries $ 13,045.26 

Gas / Oil I $ 1,994.31 
Chemicals I $  
Compressor Supplies 
Operating Expenses 

Tools 
Engineering Fees I $  
Uniforms $ 720.05 
H20 Brandenburg $ 8,760.70 
H20 Hardin County $ 20,226.93 

$ 294.00 Water Testing 

$ 234.97 Miscellaneous 
Pump ReDairs 

- 
- 

Office Sumlies I $ 866.78 
PSC Assessment 

I 
I 

Total Operations Cost 

I CaDital ImRrovements Cost I I 
I Line Extensions I $ 2.629.50 I 

Building / Fencing $ 

$ 

$ 
$ 6,335.00 

Accounts Continued 

Debt Service Expenditures I I 
KIA Fund C Loan Btown/P'ville 
KRWA Finance 
KACOLT Building Loan 
KACOLT-Line Extensions 
Rural Development-Start U p  

$ 999.58 
$ 3,836.94 
$ 21,300.53 
$ 40,000.00 
$ 14,375.00 

__. 

Deposit Account Expenditures I 
lTotal# Deoosit Refunds-7 I $  229.10 I 

Reserve Account Expenditures $ 1 

New Equipment 
Offer Creek Payment 2,902.36 - 

Total Capital Improvement 1 
TOTAL 0 & M DISBURSEMENTS: SB 107.340.59 1 

$ 8,964.50 -- 
Valley Payment 

I Total No. of Customers I 3383 I - 
Page 2 
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Meade County Water District February 2006 Financial Report 

I Health insurance I $ 3,737.44 
KY RetirmyPnf I $ 4312.99 
KRWA Dues 

Ofice Personnel Salaries $ 7,411.61 

Workers Compensation Ins 

Taxes - Sales $ 266.29 

Taxes - Sales W N  $ 1,384.29 
$ 749.64 Training 

Exferminafin 40.00 
Telephone 1 588.23 

1 .p 3,:43.59 
All - Line Liabilify insurance 

U d P  I=L...-l P^..rl I...(-rJ B 1 n n o n c  : 9 &,.CUV,VJ 
* ! Y l U  f-!.Jb.-, -"UT4 rr l l=r=s l4  

* &3UcSPv88 8CCOGGt I 
I 

-- 

I I I&il;l,, f-" Wr!!rry r v . 4  

Accciiiits 

Interest 

Disbursements I S  6.397.35 1 
! WP! : .D .i I .in I U ' W  c . i n  I -P .3 iZ  nn . f . d - 1  

I Is 52,520.64 
Tank Repairs Deposits $ 68,544.00 

interest $ 163.40 Copier Maintenance 

Gravel / Rock 

Line Mainfenance fi 1,057.57 

Building Repairs /Maintenance 

Vehicfes flc.sirs /P&s 
Elizakefhfown Gas 
Wafer / Sewer / Garbage . f&fe; seE:cs ;"@&Gi:& 

Meter Repairs / Testing 

4 - 4  OOO n n  

I 



Financial Report Meade County Water District 

Operations Cost (0 & M) 

Gas / Oil 1 $ 1,850.26 
Chemicals I $ 327.00 

+= - 
Safety Equipment 

I 
d- 

1 Enaineerina Fees I 

I H20 Brandenburg I $ 7,972.95 
H20 Hardin County I $ 20,233.32 

Miscellaneous I $ 935.89 

r 

, water Testing 

February 2006 

- I Debt Service Expenditures I 

b J 

j Reserve Account Bpenatures $ 

I Otter creek Payment I $  1,910.36 

2,500.00 Meter Fees $ 

Water Station $ 812.00 
~ . -  

2 
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-- 
Financial Report Meade County Water District 

_" Previous Balance 
Deposits 
Interest 
- Total 
Disbursements _I 

Current Balance 

March 2006 

$. 538,245.77 
$ 141,910.48 
$ 1,659.28 
$ 681,815.53 
$ (134,400.00) 
$ 547,415.53 

0 & M Account Expenditures 

Unemployment . 
Commissioner's Pay 
Advertisement 
FICA 

Legal Fees 
Debt Service Account 

Health Insurance 
KY Retirement 
KR WA Dues 

Office Personnel Salaries 
MC Fiscal Court Interest 
- Workers Compensation Ins 

Reserve Account 
Taxes - Sales 

Taxes - Sales W/H 
Training 

Exterminating 
Telephone 

-- 

--. 

Administrative Cost (0 & M) 
Employee Insurance 
Mileaae 

- 

$ 

$ 1,328.74 

.-- 
$ 8,509.06 

$ -A 
$ 

$ 3,737.44 
$ 4,167.38 
$ 
$ 6,577.92 
$ 2,408.05, 

$ 
$ 258.76 

$ 1,344.91 
$ 1,216.15 
$ 40.00 
$ 1,04= 

____.- 

- 

Disbursements 
Current Balance 

utility Tax I $ 3,051.81 
All - tine tiabilitv Insurance $i 514.00 

$ (97,164.78) 
$ 27,207.55 

Accounts 

Debt Service -- .- 
Previous Balance .- $ 104,242.18 
Deposits __ $ 15,700.00 - 

31 0.88 Interest- 

Total $ 120,253.06 
(6,047.35) Disbursements $ 

$ .- 

-. 

I Revenue Account , I 

Total 
Disbursements 
Current Balance 

-- 
$ 140,297.06 
$ I. (60,248.50) 
$ 80,048.56 

I 0 & M Account I 
i " : " ~ a / a n c e  li 24,198.1 5 1 

100,000.00 

Interest 174.18 
Total 124,372.33 

!Current ~alance I $  11 4,205.71 
]To&/ Administrative Cost $ 34.525.42 I 

Maintenance Cost (0 & M) 

Coaier Maintenance 

I Comauter Maintenance I fi 1.410.00 I 
I $ 181.13 Gravel / Rock 

Equipment Repairs I $ 1.449.41 
- 

I tine Maintenance I $ 627.80 I 
I Buildina Reaairs / Maintenance I $ - I  I Deposit Account I 1 

48,650.56 
24.31 

Interest 155.09 
Total 48,829.96 

1 



Financial Report Meade County Water District March 2006 

Operations Cost (0 & M) 

Cleaning. $ 160.0Q 
Billing / Posfage $ 1,016.39 
Hook - Up Refunds 
Communications 

Electricity $ 1,843.68 
Euuiamenf Rental $ 105.23 

$ , _- 

I Field Personnel Salaries I $ 12.708.33 
Gas / Oil I $ 2,281.97 
Chemicals 

Compressor Supplies $ 
Operating Expenses $ 313.66 

Tools $ 
Engineering Fees $ 

$ 604.08 Uniforms 

H20 Brandenburg $ 8,710.10 
H20 tiardin County $ 22,535.73 
Water Testing $ 219.00 
Miscellaneous $ 103.71 
Puma Reaairs 

-- Safefy Equipmenf _.---.- L--: 

.-- -".__- 

I__.-- 

I Ofice sumlies I $ 900.01 
I PSC Assessment I $  

Total Operations Cost 

Accounts Continued 

---- Debt Service Expenditures I I 
999.58 

3,836.94 
1,210.83 

KIA Fund C Loan B'townlP'ville 

KRWA Finance 
KACOLT Building Loan 
KACOLT-Line Extensions 
Rural Development-Start Up $ -- 

Deposit Account Expenditures 1 
ITotaI # Deposits Refunds-I7 I $ 465.45 I 

Reserve Account Expenditures $ 1 

I I 2006 Case Backhoe $ 56,544.00 

$ 51,501.89 I Debt Service 3,300.00 





rinancial Keport Meade County Water District April 2006 

0 CL M Account Expenditures 
Administrative Cost (0 & M) 

1 

$324.04 
Mileage 

Unemployment $ 2,162.11 

- - Employee Insurance 

-- $ 

Commissioner's Pay $ 1,328.74 
Advertisement $ 63.00 
FICA $ 7,088.73 1 
Legal Fees $ 

Health Insurance $ 3,737.44 

KR WA Dues $ 

MC Fiscal Court Interest $ 2,408.05 

- -- $ - Debt Service Account 

KY Retirement $ 4,021.00 

Ofice Personnel Salaries $ 6,445.03 

Workers Compensation Ins 

Taxes - Sales $ 229.19 
Taxes - Sales W/H - $ 1,285.32 
Training $ 891.77 
Exterminating $ 40.00 

$ 553.97 Telephone 

Utility Tax $ 2,947.11 
All - Line Liability Insurance $ 139.06 

- 

- 
- -- Reserve -- Account $ 

- 

Accounts 
Revenue Account 1 

Previous Balance $ 547,415.53 
Deposits $ 126,882.44 

1,554.01 lnteres t $ 
To tal $ 675,851.98 
Disbursemen ts $ (134,545.91) 
Current Balance $ 541,306.07 

Interest - $ 120.17 
$ 127,327.72 

Disbursements ~113.144.01) 

Maintenance Cost (0 8, MI 

-- Tank Repairs $ 

-- Copier Maintenance $".-.-.A. 
Computer Maintenance ~ $ "  
Gravel / Rock $ _ _ _ _ -  59.10 
Equipment Repairs $ 296.42 
Line Maintenance $ 4,206.78 

Building Repairs / Maintenance $ 

546.77 $ *-- 
Vehicles Repairs / Parts 
Elizabethtown Gas $ 136.11 
Water/ Sewer/ Garbage $ 40.53 

Meter Repairs / Testing -. 

, _ ~ _ .  
Meter Setting Material $ 20,486.43 

Surface Repairs $ 141.00 

Resenre Account --__ Total Maintenance Cost ~ $ 25,913.14 ~ I I 

1 



.^___ 

Financial Report Meade County Water District 

I Field Personnel Salaries I $ 12.807.47 
Gas /Oi l  

Compressor Supplies 
Operating Expenses 

Tools 
Engineering Fees 

Computer Service Agreement 

Safety Equipment .__ 

$ 2,609.62 
$ 2,380.00 

I uniforms 1 $ 746.25 
H20 Brandenburg 

H20 Hardin County 
Wafer Testing 

April 2006 

Accounts Continued 

-- Debt Service Expenditures 

KIA Fund C Loan B'townlP'ville $ 999.58 
KRWA Finance $ 3,836.94 

KACOLT Building Loan $ - -  1,210.83 

KACOLT-Line Extensions I 
Rural Development-Start Up $ 
KIA Fund F Loan-Phase V $ 

r To&/ Debt Services $ 6,047.35 

Deposit Account Expenditures 
Total # Deposit Refunds4 5 I $  420.45 

I Reserve Account Expenditures $ I 

I Trailer for Mower, etc $ 800.00 

I 

i 53,434.33 I Debt Service $ 3,300.00 

I Total No. of Customers I 341 3 I 
2 
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Financial Report 

Employee Insurance 
Mileage 

Unemployment 
Commissioner's Pay 
Advertisement 
FICA 

Legal Fees 
Debt Service Account 

Health Insurance 
KY Retirement 

KRWA Dues 
Office Personnel S a l e  
MC Fiscal Court Interest 

Meade County Water District 

$324.04 
$ 

$ 0.01 
$ 1,328.74 
$ 56.00 
$ 7,048.82 

$ 
$ 

$ 3,737.44 
$ 4,026.48 
$ 

$ 8,270.33 
$ 2,408.05 

May 2006 

Previous Balance 
Deposits - 
Interest 
Total 

Disbursements -- 
Current Balance 

0 i% M Account Expenditures ' 1  

$ 541,306.07 
$ 127,426.08 
$ 1,691.62 

--E-- 670,423.77 
$ (1 34,400.00) 
$ 536,023.77 

--- 

lAdministrafive Cost (0 8, M) 

Previous Balance 
Deposits 
Interest 

Total 
Disbursements 
Current Balance 

$ 14,183.71 
$ 100,000.00 

$ 161.11 
$ 114,344.82 
$ (1 03,276.48) 
$ 11,068.34 

Workers Compensation Ins 

Taxes - Sales 

Taxes - Sales W/H 
Training 

Exterminating 
- Telephone 

Utility Tax 
All - Line Liability Insurance 

~- ~ 

$ 1,314.14 
$ -  90.00 
$ 40.00 
$ 841.29 
$ 4,752.52 
$ 71.38 

Accounts 

Previous Balance .- $ 124,185.07 
Deposits $ 15,700.00 
Interest $ 378.30 
Total $ 140,263.37 
Disbursements $ (I 9,724.66) 
--- 

I 0 & M Account 1 

I 

I Debt Service 1 

Disbursements 
Current Balance I $  33,375.78 

1 



Financial Report 

~ __ 
Pressure Recorder 

Office Equipment 
Shop Appliance 

- -- 

Meade County Water District 

$ 

$ 456.19 
$ 

Operations Cost (0 8. M) 

Billing / Postage $ 2,930.70 
Hook - Up Refunds 
Communications 

Total Capital Improvement I $ 456.19 
Doe Valley Payment 

I Electricitv I $ 1.779.28 

$ 15,567.00 

I Equipment Rental I 

Total No. of Customers 

Field Personnel Salaries $ 15,783.71 
Gas / Oil $ 2,155.50 

Computer Service Agreement ---. 
Compressor Supplies $ 
Operating Expenses 

Safety Equipment $ 
Tools $ 

$ 2,775.24 .--___I_- - - - - - ~  

3448 I 

Water Testina 

Miscellaneous I $ 294.09 I------ Pump Repairs 

I Office sopplies I $ 959.04 
PSC Assessment 

I 

New Equipment I 
'hase VI Easements-4 

May 2006 

Accounts Continued 

Debt Service Expenditures 

KIA Fund C Loan B'townlP'ville $ 999.58 
KRWA Finance $ 3,836.94 
KACOLT Building Loan $ 1,210.83 
KACO1.T-Line Extensions $ 

Rural Development-Start Up 

Deposit Account Expenditures I 
lTotal# Deposit Refunds-#l3 I $ 366.32 I 

I Reserve Account Exmnditures $ - I  

Otter Creek Payment I $  4,136.94 - 

ITOTAL 0 & M DISBURSEMENTS: 1 $103,276.48 1 

I I 
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June 2006 Financial Report Meade County Water District 

Previous Balance $ 11,068.34 
115,000.00 

$ 91.40 
Total $ 126,159.74 
Disbursements $ (115,284.56) 
Current Balance $ 10,875.1 8 

Deposits $ 

Interest - 

J 

0 8 M Account Expenditures I 

Elizabethtown Gas 
Water/ Sewer/ Garbage 
Meter Setting Material 

Meter Repairs /_,_Testing 
Testing Supplies 

$ 36.84 
$, 76.80 
$ 14,687.70 

Maintenance Cost $ 17,352.14 I 

Accounts 

I 0 & M Account I 

I 

I Debt Service 

Deposit Account I 



Financial Report Meade County Water District 

KIA Fund F Loan-Phase V 
Total Debt Services 

June 2006 

$ 6,047.35 

Operations Cost (0 & M) 

Pressure Recorder 

Phase VI Expenses 
New Equipment 

-- Office Equipmenf 

Total Capital Improvement 

Cleaning $ 100.00 -~ - ---- 
Billing / Postage $ 754.28 
Hook - Up Refunds 
Comrnunica tions $ 462.00 
Electricity $ 1,488.38 
EauiDment Rental 

$ 

$ 
$ 2,761 58 

$ 3,689 08 

Field Personnel Salaries I $ 13.498.86 

Offer Creek Payment 

Doe Valley Payment 

- 

-~ 

Fort Knox Payment 

Meter Fees 

Water Station 

Gas / Oil I $ 2.839.42 

$ 2,780.1 3 

$ 18,067.50 

$ 569.69 

$ 8,250.00 

$ 1,392.75 

Chemicals 

Compressor Supplies 
Operating Expenses 

Safety Equipment 
Tools 

~ 

477.87 

Enaineerina Fees I 
Uniforms I $ 629.79 

- H20 Brandenburg 
H20 Hardin County I 
Water Testing 

Miscellaneous 
PUmO ReDairs 
Office sUDR/it?S I $ 1.156..67 
PSC Assessment 

Ibtal Operations Cost $ 53,629.10 

capital lmprovements Cost I 
Line Extensions I $  
Buildina / Fencina I $  

Continaencv Account I $  
Computer Equipment/Software I $ 927..50 

1 

Accounts Continued 

Debt Service Expenditures I 
999.58 

3,836.94 
1,210.83 

KIA Fund C Loan BtownlP’ville 
KRWA Finance 
KACOLT Building Loan 
KRWA Finance-annual fee 
Rural Development-Start U p  

Deposit Account Expenditures I 
lTotal# Deposit Refunds-I 0 I $  383.55 I 

I Reserve Account Expenditures $ I 

KIA-Admin Fees Phase VI $ 3,176.00 
Hwv 1638 $ 825.00 



L 
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Financial Report Meade County Water District JULY 2006 

1 & M Account Expenditures 

dminisfrative Cost (0 & M) 
Employee Insurance $324.04 

- Mileage $ 
Unemployment $ 611.36 
Commissioner's Pay $ 1,328.74 
Advertisement 
FICA $ 7,265 13 

Legal Fees $ 
Debt Service Account $ 

Health Insurance $ 4,362.29 
KY Retirement $ 4,184.59 

-- 
- 

- KRWA Dues $ 
Oftice Personnel Salaries $ 8,299.56 
MC Fiscal Court Interest $ 2,408.05 

Accounts 
Revenue Account 

Deposits 

Total 692,725.82 
Disbursements I $ (174,722.75) 
Current Balance I $  518,003.07 

I 0 & M Account 1 
Previous Balance $ 10,875.18 
Deposits $ 140,000.00 
Interest $ -  1 40.87 
Total $ 151,016.05 
Disbursements $ (136,774.40) 
Current Balance $ 14,241.65 

I 

1 Debt Service 
Previous Balance $ 130,554.79 
Deposits $ 15,700.00 
Interest $ 378.58 
Total I $  146,633.37 
Disbursements (15.287.15 

1 



Financial Report 

Cleaning 
Billing / Postage 
Hook - Up Refunds 
Communications 
Electricity 

Meade County Water District 

$ 100.00 
$ 1,278.45 
$ 

$ 1,409.32 

Total No. of Customers 

I F i e l d  Personnel Salaries 1 $ 1 7,137.26 I -- 

3480 

Accounts Continued 

JULY 2006 

Debt Service Expenditures I I 
KIA Fund C Loan B'townlP'ville 1 [ 989.38 4 
KRWA Finance 3,836.94 
KACOLT Building Loan 1,210.83 
KACOLT-Line Extensions 
Rural Development-Start Up 9,250.00 

"- 

Deposit Account Expenditures I 
otal # Deposit Refunds4 3 I $  432.23 

I Reserve Account Expenditures $ I 

2 
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Financial Report 

0 & M Account Expenditures 

Administrative Cost (0 & M) 
Employee Insurance ,,_ $324.04 

Mileage , -.-$-.A 
Unemployment $ __ 
Commissioner's Pay $ 1,328.74 

Meade County Water District 

Advertisement __ 
FICA ._.--_.____- -- 

----. Legal Fees 
Debt Service Account 

Health Insurance 
K Y Retirement ,, 

KRWA 
Offlce Personnel Salaries 

-. --I-.. -- 

- 
i MC Fiscal Court Interest c- 

Workers Compensation Ins 
Reserve Account 
Taxes - Sales 

Taxes - Sales W/H ,_ 

Training 
Exterminating 

T e l e P h o n e . . - - . ~ - -  
Utility Tax 
All - tine Liability Insurance 

.- 

-. 

August 2006 

$ 7,232.71 

$ 

$ 4,362.29 
$ 6,145.74 - 
$ 

$ . 7,150.15 
$ 2,408.05 

$ 

$ 288.98 
$ 1,742.43 

-$--- 600.25 
40.00 

$-- 91 3.82 
$ 4,065.54 

.-.- 

$ A  

- 

_- 

-- 
- 

- 
-- 

$ -__ 

Disbursements 
Current Balance 

Computer Maintenance 
Gravel / Rock I $ 293.64 

$ (6,037 15) 
$ 141,410.01 

Equipment Repairs 
tine Maintenance 
Building Repairs / Maintenance 
Vehicles Repairs /Parts 
Elizabethtown Gas 

-- 
$ 2,953.94 

$ 
$ 260.49 
$ 6.1 8 

-_I- 

2 

Water/Sewer/ Garbage 
Meter Setting Material - 

Accounts 

Total 
Disbursements 
Current Balance 

._ - - . . ~ ~ ~ ~  

I Revenue Account I 

$ 47,560.82 
$ (61 7.29) 
$ 46,943.53 

518,003.07 
164,676.20 

-L 

I 

684,335.94 
Disbursements 

I $  539,435.94 I 

I 0 & M Account I 

129,287.1 3 r v i o u s  Balance 1: 22,000~oo I 
Deposits 
Interest 387.72 

151,674.85 Total $ 

Disbursements I $  (20,927.99) 
Current Balance I $  130,746.86 

I Deposit Account I 

1 



F‘inancial Report 

Doe Vailey Payment 

0 8 M Expenditures Continued 

$ 16,572.00 

Meade County Water District 

Meter Fees 

August 2006 

10,550.00 $ 

Operations Cost (0 & M) 

Cleaning $ 150.00 
Billing / Postage $ 1,701.08 
tiook - Up Refunds $ 

Communications __ 
Electricity $ 1,205.26 

$ 13,469.93 Field Personnel Salaries 
Equipment Rental -. 

.~ 
Gas / Oil I $ 3,067.50 
Chemicals 

Compressor Supplies 
Ooeratina Expenses I $ 514.30 

Safety Equipment $ 

Engineering Fees $ 

Tools ___ $ 799.25 

1 Jniforms $ 603.38 
H20 Brandenburg $ 5,592.45 
H20 Hardin County $ 27,892.93 
Wafer Testina $ 405.00 

- 

Office Supplies 
PSC Assessment 

CWQ/ /mDrovements Cost I 
Line Extensions I $  
Building / Fencing $ 

$ 

Computer Equipment/ Soffware $ 1,378.48 

Pressure Recorder $ 

Office Equipment $ 
Shop Appliance $ 

-_ Contingency Account 

I_ 

New Equipment I 

I TOW capita/ improvement $1,378.48 1 

TOTAL 0 8 M DISBURSEMENTS: $109,006.10 

Accounts Continued 

Debt Service Expenditures I I 
KIA Fund C Loan BtownlP’ville ~- 989.38 - I 
KRWA Finance 3,836.94 
KACOLT Building Loan 1,210.83 
KACOLT-Line Extensions 
Rural Development-Start Up 

_I 

Deposit Account Expenditures I 
ITotal# Deposit Refunds-I 6 I $  61 7.29 I 

~~ I Reserve Account Expenditures $ I 

I I 
HCWD#I-Hwy 1600 Telemetry $ 13,500.00 

Otter Creek Payment I $  3,687.36 

Fort Knox Payment I $  1 

2 
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Financial Report Meade Coun 

0 8 M Account Expenditures 

Administrative Cost (0 & M) _, 

Employee Insurance $324.04 

Mileage L--- 
Unemployment I $ 
Commissioner's Pay $ 1,328.74 

Previous Balance . 

Deposits 
Interest 

Advertisement 
FICA 

$ 539,435.94 
145,482.60 $ 

$ 1,494.64 

I LegalFees 
Debt Service Account 

Health Insurance 
KY Retirement 
KRWA Dues 
Omce Personnel Salaries 

MC Fiscal Court Interest 

--- 

_I 

y Water District 

$ 
$ 
$ 4,990.43 
$ 4,815.19 
$ 
$ 6,500.70 
$ 2,408.05 

September 2006 

Accounts 

I Revenue Account 

686,413.18 
I $ (197,400.00 

Total I $  

I $  489,013.1 8 

I 0 & M Account I 
Previous Balance I $  15,305.35 

140,000.00 $ 
$ 177.08 

155,482.43 $ 
Disbursements $ (1 18,754.79) 
Current Balance $ 36,727.64 

1 



Financial Report 

Total Capital Improvement I $ 534.93 

Meade County Water District 

Doe Valley Payment $-- 15,339.00 

September 2006 

Oaerations Cost (0 & MI 
Cleaning $ 100.00 

Hook - Up Refunds $ 100.00 
Billing / Postage $ 1,301.78 

Communications $ 462.00 
Electricity $ 1,184.03 
Equipment Rental 
Field Personnel Salaries $ 13,249.40 

- 

- 

Gas / Oil I $ 3,346.25 I- Chemicals 

Compressor Supplies $ 
Operating Expenses $ 1,910.19 

Safety Equipment $ 

Tools - 
Engineering Fees $ 

Uniforms 

H20 Brandenburg 

Water Testing 

Pump Repairs $ 682.65 
Office Supplies $ 213.88 

: I PSC Assessment I $  

Accounts Continued 

Debt Service Expenditures I 1 
KIA Fund C Loan B’townlP’ville 
KRWA Finance 
KACOLT Building Loan 
KACO1.T-Line Extensions 
Rural Development-Start U p  

KIA Fund F Loan-Phase V 
6,037.15 Total Debt Services I $  

Deposit Account Expenditures I 
Total # Deposit Refunds-I6 I $  572.41 I 

Reserve Account Expenditures $ i 

HCWD #I-Sand Ridge Rd $ 13,250.00 
Meters & Interconnect 

Capital Improvements Cost 
Line Extensions 
Building / Fencing 

Continaencv Account 
ComDuter EauiiJment / Software I $ 1 74 69 
Pressure Recorder I $  
Office Equipment 

Shelvina-Records Room - 
New Equipment 

Otter Creek Payment I $  4,560.74 

TOTAL o a M DISBURSEMENTS: $118,754.79 

I 
Water Station I $  885.00 

2 
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Financial Rapon 
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Accwurnts Continued 
i 

PnGE 07 

OCTOBER 2006 

a 



$324.04 
Document Shreddhg $ 427.00 

Comrnisianer's Pay $ 1,328 74 

Advertisement 
FICA $ 9,280 30 

LQpd Fees $ 25 00 
Flu Shots $ 240 00 

Employee Insurance -.. 

Unemp/oymenl - 

tieatth Insurence. $ 5,352.02 
KY Rstrernent $ 5,929 51 
KR WA Dues $ 1,025 00 
office Personnel Selenes Ifi 7,417 41 
MC Fiscal Court Interest !$ 2,408.05 

Workers Compensation ins 
Reserve Account $ 

Taxes - Sales $ 267.64 
Taxer;. - Withholdings $ 1,834 42 
Trt?m~ng $ 164 05 

Current Beience 
1 



. 
Financial Report 

Gas/Oil . 
Chemicals 

I I I 

KRWA Finance 
KACOLT Building Loan 
KACOLT-Line Extension6 
Rural Develaprnent-Shh up 

/ 
I 3514 lrotBf No. O?,CU5tOmtV?a 

2 



_.  
Financial Report 

,.d' 

DECEMBER 2006 

A I RI I 

Employes lnsursnce $324.04 
4 8ad Debt Colldions $ 4,800.W 

7 1 Advettlssment 
8 1 FICA 

10 Debf Service Account $ 

11 Heelth lnaurance $ 4,682.20 
12 KY Retirement $ 5,188.11 

" 

.. 

16 I Workers Compensetion Ins I 
17 I Reserve Accoun/nt Is I 

E I F I 



57 I 
58 1 communications I $ 462.W 

Hook - Up Refunds 

59 Elecfricity $ 1,549.11 

__ 60 Equipment Rental 
61 Field Pemonnel Salaries $ 13.27B.51 

621 Gos/Oil 1 $ 1,748.76 
63 I Chemicals I S  
64 Compressor Supplies 
65 Operating E3penses $ 6409 

DECEMBER 2006 

D E F I I 
A C C Q U ~ ~ ~  Continued 

Fund6ioan-Pville/Btown $ 

WWA Finan- , $  3,836 Q4 
KACOLT Building Loan 5 1,214.83 
KACOLT-Une Extcansions S 
Rural Development-Stert Up 

IT&al# Deposit Refunds-? 3 I S  567.40 

Reserve Account Ewpwrditures $ 

Sol  
81 I Line Extensions I $  9,086.04 

82 Wilding / Fiancing $ 
83 Contingency A&. 5 
84 Computer Equipment /Software 

a5 Pressure Recorder 
.8$ ~ OMce Equipment $ 35.98 
87 i Phase Vi - Easement $ 16W 

I. . .  Total No. of Customem 
2 



c"---c^? Meade County District 
7003 Armory Place 

F/hanc/a//Repolf Brandenburg KY 40108 PH' 270-422-5006 
January 2005 270-422-5006 FX. 270-422-5068 

DEPOSITS I REVENUE 
I I  

COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT ---- 
r-r-- 

I"-- 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

-- Administrative Cost 

Employee Insurance $ 232.06 

Mileage $ 36.00 

Unemployment Insurance $ 205.24 

$ 1,371.33 
- - 

Commissioner's Pay - I 

$ 1 2 , 4 0 0 . ~ ~  Debtservice - 

_.-.- Advertisement 

FICA $ 4,423.19 

Leaal Fees $ 

Disbursement 

January Balance - 

'- I Reserve Account 

$ 91,918.25 

$ 14,700.63 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

- -~ 
December Balance I $  6,545.24 

--- Encroachment - Bond $ 

$ 2,729.10 

$ 3,946.05 

$ 

--. Health Insurance 

KY Retirement 

KRWADues 

Office Personnel Salaries $ 5,7 19.73 

Meade County Fiscal Court $ 2,999.77 

Workers Compensation Ins. $ 

- 
.- 

1 00,000.00 

73.64 

Total: 

Transfer to 0 & M Acct 

Total: I $  106.618.88 

427,653.71 $ 

$ 100,000.00 
____-- 

-- Taxes - Sales - 
19 Taxes - State W/H 

20 Training 

21 Exterminating 

22 Telephone 

23 Utility Tax 

24 
- 

All - Line Liability Insurance -- 

11 Revenue Account 

$ 195.01 

$ 1,356.80 

$ 735.39 

$ 

$ 607.62 

$ 2,959.34 

$ 

40.00 - 

11 December Balance 19; 302,845.7 1 

25 Maintenance Cost $ 3,983.88 

26 Tank Repairs $ -- 
27 Copier Maintenance $ 132.56 

28 Computer - Maintenance $ 

$ 201.43 
-I 

29 Gravel / Rock 

30 Equipment Repairs $ 

--._--- 
31 Line Repairs $ 

32 Building Repairs $ 177.30 

- _  33 Vehicle Repairs I Parts $ 381 "06 

34 Elizabethtown Gas $ 172.73 

Water I Sewer I Garbage $ 58.74 

Meter Setting Mater $ 2,860.06 

-_ 

37 Meter Repairs I Testing $ 

38 Testing Supplies $ 

II Deoosits I $  124.380.93 

December Balance $ 32,037.49 

-. Deposits 

Interest $ 47.57 

Total: $ 32,085.06 

Disbursement $ -- 
January Balance $ 32,085.06 

Contingency Account 

December Balance _1 $ 172,462 22 

Deposits $ 10,260.00 

257.29 Interest 

Total: $ 182,979.51 

Disbursement $ 4,566.00 

January Balance $ 178,413.51 

- 
-- $ - 

II Interest I $  427.07 

I $  1,027.25 

5,225.00 

It 11 Resewe Account 
I 

2/14/05 (dcr) 



F/nanc/a/ Repd 
Jsnuary ZUU5 

- 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

-. 

Meade County District 
1003 Armory P/ace 

Brandenburg KY 40108 
270-422-5006 

~ 

COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT CONTINUED 

$ 40,977.5 _____. Operation Cost 

Cleaning $ 100.00 

Hook - Up Refunds $ 

Billing and Postage $ 2,208.00 

___._-- 

Communications 

Electricitv $ 1,924.73 

PH: 270-422-5006 
FX: 270-422-5068 

46 

47 

48 

49 

Field Personnet Salaries 

Gasandoil  

Chemicals 

Compressor Supplies 

-_ 
- 

45 I Eauioment Rental I $  30.75 I 

53 

54 

Engineering Fees $ 

Uniforms $ 831.39 

$ 11,536.67 

$ 1,635.49 

$ 

$ 

- 
- 

______-..- 

-J 

57 

58 

59 

60 

- H20 Hardin County 

Water Testing 

Miscellaneous 

Pump Repairs 

Office Supplies 

--- 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

$ 6,648.15 

$ 13,468.39 

$ 279.00 

$ 487.95 

$ 140.25 

Capital Improvement $ 10,000.00 

$ 

Building I Fencing $ 

Dump 'Truck $ 

I- 

Line Extension 

Computer Equip / Software $ -.- 

-- 

69 

70 

I $ 756.27 1 

Contingency Account 

..u ' 
75 

I 4  

TOTAL 0 8 M COST $ 91,918.25 

I .  I 

1 - 
DEPOSITS I REVENUE CONTINUED 

Deposit Account 

December Balance 

Deposits 

Interest 
-- 

Total: I $  44,739 .O 

Disbursement I $  235.1! 

Januarv Balance I $  44.503.8: 

Debt Service 

December Balance Is 157,718.8: 

Deposits I $  15.700.0( 

Interest I S  175.0C 

Total: I $  173.593.8: 

Disbursement I S  85.387.8E I$ 88,205.95 
_I_ 

January Balance 

Otter Creek I $  2.602.46 

Dec. &Jan. 

CUSTOMERS 3254 

2/14/05 (dcr) 



DEPOSITS I REVENUE -- - COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT 
--I---- 

-- I - 
$ 38,190.52 0 & M Account - I Administrative Cost - 

14,700.63 2 Employee Insurance $ 232.06 January Balance $ 

4 Unemployment Insurance $ --- 

6 Debtservice - 

$ 123.00 Deposits $ 100,000.00 

$ - . - -  85 34 
$ 1,371 33 Total: $ I I 4,785.97 

Disbursement $ 97, I 74.48 

_.- 3 Mileage - 
_. 

Interest 

---- 5 Commissioner's Pay 

-- $ 12,400.00 

3/9/05 (dcr) 

fnanc/a/Repon' Brandenburg 
February 20Q5 270-422- 

-- 7 Advertisement $ 

8 FICA $ 5,245.08 

9 Legal Fees $ 

I O  Encroachment Bond $ 

- 

$ 2,729.10 11 Health Insurance 

12 KY Retirement $ 3,009.33 

13 KRWADues $ 

14 Office Personnel Salaries $ 4,948.28 

15 Meade County Fiscal Court $ 2,613.86 

16 Workers Compensation Ins. $ -- 
17 Reserve Account $ 

I 9  Taxes - State WIH $ 1,070.15 

20 Training $ 

22 Telephone $ 1,052.21 

24 All - Line Liability Insurance , $ 

25 Maintenance Cost $ 8,901.84 

26 Tank Repairs $ 

T 

' Taxes - Sales $ 234.09 - --- 

21 Exterminating $ 40.00 

23 Utility Tax $ 3,122.03 

27 Copier Maintenance $ 

28 Computer Maintenance $ 

29 Gravel I Rock $ 457.33 

30 Equipment Repairs $ 15.90 

- 

31 Line Repairs $ 

33 Vehicle Repairs / Parts $ 1,885 oa 
34 Elizabethtown Gas $ i5i.ia 

F Water I Sewer I Garbage $ 58.74 

, Meter Setting Mater $ 6,333.61 

32 Building Repairs $ 

37 Meter Repairs I Testing $ 

38 Testing Supplies $ 

KY 4QIUb' PH: 270-422-5006 
5006 FX: 270-422-5068 

17,61 I .49 February Balance "r -- Revenue Account - 

Deposits $ 108,040.74 

January Balance $ 327,653.71 

Interest $ 453.12 

Total: $ 436,147.57 

Transfer to 0 & M Acct $ 100,000.00 

336,147.57 

- 

-- February Balance $ 

Water Station $ 805.25 

Meter Fees I $  5,450.00 

$ 

Resenre Account - 
32,085.06 January Balance $ -- 

Deposits 

Interest $ 49.23 

Total: $ 32 ,I 34.29 

Disbursement $ 

February Balance $ 32,134.29 

Contingency Account 

I 78,413.5 I 

Deposits $ 10,000.00 

Interest $ 268.8 I 

Total. $ iaa,682.32 

_. 
January Balance $ 

Disbursement $ 13,760.00 

February Balance $ 174,922.32 



9hanc/a/ Repod 
february 2005 

Interest 

Total: 

Disbursement 

February Balance 

-._. 

Meade County District 
loa3 Armory Phce 

Brandenburg KY 40708 
27U-422-5006 

$ 68.46 

$ 44,572.28 

$ 326.80 

$ 44,245.48 

PH: 270-422-5006 
FX: 270-422-5068 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

COST OF 0 8 M ACCOUNT CONTINUED 

Electricity $ 2,051.45 

$ 30.75 

$ 11,768.03 Field Personnel Salaries 

Gasandoil  $ 1,643.40 

Chemicals $ 

$ Compressor Supplies 

Operating Expenses $ 

- 
Equipment Rental - 

--- 

__.__.- - 
--_. 

552.95 

Safetv Eauitment $ 105.90 
- 

Operation Cost 

929.02 -- Billing and Postage 

Hook - Up Refunds -- 

January Balance 

Deposits 

Interest 

Total: 

Disbursement 

- 

$ 88,205.9t 

$ 15,700.OC 

$ 127.8C 

104,033.7E $ 

$ 6,33222 

.--- 

-- 52 Tools $ 

53 Engineering Fees $ 

54 lJniforms $ 553.27 

55 H20 Brandenburg $ 5,139.30 

H2Q Hardin County $ 15,679.18 
- 

sr' Water Testing $ 21 1 .oo 
58 Miscellaneous $ 185.00 

59 Pumu Reuairs $ 266.51 
1 1  

. .  

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

61 

62 

Capital Improvement 

Line Extension 

Building / Fencing 

DumpTruck 

Computer Equip I Software 

Pressure Recorder 

Continaencv Account 

- 

72 

73 
7 

, 

I- 

S 39.215.7f 

TOTAL 0 (I M COST: $ 97,174.48 

$ 10,000.00 

$ 10.000.00 I 

DEPOSITS / REVENUE CONTINUED I 
Deposit Account I 
Janaurv Balance I $  44,503.82 I 

DeDosits I $  - I  

Debt Senrice 

Februarv Balance I $  97,701.5: 

I $  1 ,I 54.04 Otter Creek 
I 

Doe Valley I $  2,649.00 

CUSTOMERS 3263 

3/9/05 (dcr) 



F/nanc/a/Repod 
. 2005 

2 

eade County Water District 
1003 Armory Place 

Brandenburg, KY 401 08 

Employee Insurance 

P ?  270-422-5006 
FX 270-422-5068 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

Mileage 

Unemployment Insurance 

Commissioner's Pay 

Debtservice 

Advertisement 

FICA 

Leaal Fees 

Disbursement 

March Balance 

$ 99,328.57 

$ 18,383.41 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

KRWADues 

Office Personnel Salaries 

Meade County Fiscal Court 

Workers Compensation Ins. 

Reserve Account 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 

Copier Maintenance 

Computer Maintenance 

Gravel / Rock 

Equipment Repairs 

Line Repairs 

Building Repairs 

Vehicle Repairs / Parts 

Total: 

Disbursement 

March Balance 

I 

$ 32,188.88 

$ 

$ 32,188.88 

38 Sensus Maintenance I $  730.00 

i COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT DEPOSITS I RRlENUE 

0 & M Account S 39.981.63 

$ 232.06 I Februarv Balance I $  17.61 1.49 I 
I 

Deaosits I $ 100.000.00 I $ 102.00 

Interest I $  100.49 I 
Total: I $ 117.711.98 1 $ 1,371.33 I 

$ 12,400.00 

10 I Encroachment Bond 

1 11 I Health Insurance I $ 2.729.10 I 
h 1 KY Retirement I $ 2.745.50 I Deposits I $ 128,028.76 I 

Interest I $  544.56 I 
$ 4.184.24 I Total: I $ 464,720.89 I 

Transfer to 0 & M Acct I $ 100.000.00 I 
March Balance I $ 364.720.89 I 

$ 215.98 

$ 1,022.39 

$ 1,574.71 

$ 40.00 

$ 854.69 22 I Telenhane 

I 23 I Utilitv Tax I $ 2,817.21 I 
I 24 I All - Line Liabilitv Insurance I I Reserve Account I 

Februarv Balance I $  32.134.29 I 
Denosits I S  - I  I 26 I Tank ReDairs I I 
Interest 54.59 I 

$ 2,185.00 

$ 426.00 

$ 408.97 

34 I Elizabethtown Gas $ 110.65 Deposits I $  10.124.39 I 
I 3R I Water / Sewer / Garbacle I $ 72.87 I Interest I $  292.52 I 
I Meter Settina Mater I $ 4.239.67 I Total: 185,339.23 

Disbursement 

March Balance 169,693.23 

L - I '  1 

I 37 I Meter Reaairs / Testina I 1 



,c/d Repon' 
/ch 2UU5 

February Balance 

Deposits 

Interest 

Total: 

Disbursement 

March Balance 

Meade County Water District 
1003 Armory Place 

Brandenburg, KY 401 08 

$ 44,245.48 

$ 

$ 75.46 

$ 44,320.94 

$ 501.01 

$ 43,819.93 

PH 27U-422-5UU6 
f X  270-422-5068 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

4 COST OF 0 8 M ACCOUNT CONTINUED 

. I Operation Cost $ 41,173.78 
1 I I 

Cleaning 

Billing and Postage 

Hook - Up Refunds 

Communications 

Electricity 

Equipment Rental 

Field Personnel Salaries 

Gasandoil  

48 
49 

Chemicals 

Comwessor Sumlies ;; ~ Operating Expenses 

52 Tools 

Safety Equipment 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

$ 200.00 I 

Water Testing 

Miscellaneous 

Pump Repairs 

Office Supplies 

$ 915.74 I 

63 

$ 2.004.85 I 

Capital improvement $ 10,000.00 

$ 30.75 

$ 11,905.51 

$ 1,437.62 

65 Building / Fencing 

66 Dump Truck 

67 Computer Equip / Software 

68 Pressure Recorder 

69 Contingency Account $ 10,000.00 

70 

71 

72 

7.1 

$ 696.66 

$ 21 1.75 

$ 553.72 

$ 7.070.20 

$ 15,773.01 

$ 132.00 

$ 130.87 

$ 111.10 

64 I Line Extension I I 

DEPOSITS I R M N U E  CONTINUED 

Debt Service 

February Balance 

Deposits 

Interest 

Total: 

Disbursement 

March Balance 

$ 97,701 "53 

$ 15,700.00 

$ 158.49 

$ 113,560.02 

$ 6,332.22 

$ 107,227.80 

Otter Creek I S  945.40 

Doe Valley 1 %  9,819.00 

CUSTOMERS 3274 



I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Administrative Cost 

Employee Insurance $ 232 .06  
Mileage $ 6 6 . 5 0  

Unemployment Insurance $ 1 8 0 0 - 4  2 
Commissioner’s Pay $ 1 3 7 1 . 3 3  
DebtService $12400.00  , 

Yarch ~ Balance 

Deposits 

Interest - 
Total: 

Disbursement 

4pril :Balance 
- - 

% 1 8 3 8 3 . 4 1  __ 

$100231 . I 7  

$ 1 0 9 . 5 4  

$118724 .17  
$1 I 0 6 5 6 . 0 9  
$ 8 0 6 8 . C 3  J Advertisement $ 2 0 . 2 5  

$ 5 4 9 8 . 7 8  
9 LegalFees $ 

I O  Encraachment Bond $ 

11 Health Insurance $ 2729 .10  
-.--. 

12 KY Retirement $ 2 7 8 1 . 9 5  
13 KRWADues $ 

14 Office Personnel Salaries $ 3 3 8 9 .7 5 

15 Meade County Fiscal Court $ 2 6 1 3 .8 6 

16 Workers Compensation Ins. $ 

- 

--.. 

1 I 
Reserve Account $ 

19 

20 

21 

- 22 
23 

Taxes - Sales $ 1 8 8 . a  
Taxes - State W/H $ 1001 - 4 6  

1 1 9 . 3 1  Training - 
Exterminating $ 40  .OQ 

Telephone $ 991 .67  

Utility __-_-... Tax !§ 2486 .44  

-~ 

Water Station $ 9 0 3 . 7 5  

--- 
ch- Balance 

Deposits 

Interest 

-- Total: 
- 

Disbursement 

$ 3 2 1 8 8 . 8 8  

$ 0 .00  
$ 

$ 3 2 2 5 5 . 0 3  
$ 0 - O Q  

6 6 - 1 5  

larch. Balance 

Deposits --- 
Interest 

Total: 

Disbursement -- 

nr i  1 Ba’&nce 
L 

__I-- 

$169693. .23  

$ 4 4 9 9 6 . 6 8  

3 2 5 . 2 2  
$21  501  5 . I  3 

$ 6 2 4 3 4 . 6 8  

$ 1 5 2 5 8 0 . 4 5  ’ 

Meade County District 
YO03 Armory P/ace 

5randenbr//g, KY 40108 
270-422-5006 

DEPOSITS I REVENUE -- COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT 

0 8 M Account I $37731 .3 - 

Revenue Account ---I 
ilarch Balance 

Interest I $  6 8 7 . 1 9  

I Total: I $ 4 8 3 8 4 5 . 9 3  
TransfertoO&MAcct $1 0OOOO.OQ 

ipr- 1 : Balance ---+ $383845.93-  
- 

- Meter Feces ) $  8 4 5 0 . 0 0  

24 All - Line Liability Insurance I $ 

25 I Maintenance Cost 516046:l  
26 I Tank ReDairs 

27 I CoDier Maintenance 

28 I Comouter Maintenance $ 3 6 . 5 0  
$ ~ Gravel / Rock 

32 Building Repairs 

Equipment Repairs 

Line Repairs - 

a D r i  1 Balance I $  3 2 2 5 5 . 0 3  $ 

33 I Vehicle Repairs / Parts 384  .-33 
$ 1 4 5 --8 7 
$ 59.-01 

$ 1 5 4 2 0  211. 
$ 

“4 I Elizabethtown Gas 

I Water I Sewer / Garbaae 

t 1 Meter Settina Mater 

$ 



F/nanc/a//Reporf 
APRIL 2005  

39 

40 

41 

42 

I 

Meade County District 
YO03 Armory Place 

Brandenburg KY 40108 
270-422-5006 

I 

Operation Cost 

Cleaning 

Billing and Postage 

Hook - UR Refunds 

COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT CONTINUED 

~~ 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

-. 

Communications 

Electricity 

Equipment Rental 

Field Personnel Salaries 

Gasandoil  

Chemicals 

Disbursement 

Apri 1 Balance ___.-- 

49 I ComDressor Sumlies 

$ Z6332;22 

$ 1 1 6 8 0 6 . 7 2 i  

57 

58 I Miscellaneous 

Water Testing 

59 I PumD Repairs 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

60 I Office Sumlies 

Capital Improvement $1 2550:O 

Line Extension $ 

Building I Fencing I___ $ 

@-ruck $ 550.00  
ComDuter EauiD / Software $ 

$ 

$ 695.40 

$ 5966.20 

$1 81 89.94 

$ 136.00 

$ 293.52 

$ 383.71 

- 

$ 260.80 

68 I Pressure Recorder I $  - I  

7' I I I 

I I 
I J 

$110656.  

-- I 

i DEPOSITS I REVENUE CONTINUED 

l Deposit Account 

March Balance $ 43819.93  

Deposits 

Interest $ 9 0  - 6-4 
Total: $ 43910 .57  

Disbursement $ 0 .04  

.Bpri 1 Balance $ 4 3 9 1 0 - 5  7 .  

Interest $ 9 0  - 6-4 
Total: $ 43910 .57  

Disbursement $ 0 .04  

.Bpri 1 Balance $ 4 3 9 1 0 - 5  7 .  

Debt Service I 

Doe Valley $ 10425 .00  

CUSTOMERS 3282  



Meade County District 
1003 Armory P/ace 

BfandenhuTg KY 40708 
2kO-422-5006 COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT 

1 Administrative Cost $38,197.50 
2 Employee Insurance $232.06 

4 Unemployment Insurance 
5 Commissioner's Pay 1 $1,371.33 
6 Debtservice $12,400.00 
7 Advertisement 
8 FICA $5,548.32 
9 Legal Fees 

31 Mileage $88.54 

10 Encroachment Bond 
11 Health Insurance $2,729.10 
12 KY Retirement I $2,649.65 
13 KRWADues 
14 Office Personnel Salaries $4,439.04 
15 Meade County Fiscal Court $2,613.86 
16 Workers Compensation Ins. 
17 Reserve Account 

DEPOSITS I REVENUE 

April Balance $8,068.03 

Interest $90.21 
Total: $123,158.24 
Disbursement $1 11,029.56 
May Balance $12,128.68 

0 & M Account 

Deposits $1 15,000.00 

- 

~- 
Revenue Account 
April Balance $383,845.93 
Deposits $1 19,798.59 
Interest $769.55 
Total: /7;amTnv $504,414.07 

i%af&e- $1 15,560.00 
May Balance $388,854.07 

__ 18 
I 9  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
20' 
27 
28 

30 
31 

- 

29, 

Taxes - Sales $237.36 
Taxes - State WIH $970.08 Water Station $1,103.50 -- 

Training $777.7 1 
Exterminating $40.00 Meter Fees $5,250.00 
Telephone $1,033.28 
Utility Tax $3,067.17 
All - Line Liability Insurance Reserve Account 

Maintenance Cost $9,344.57 April Balance $32,255.03 
Tank Repairs $3,012.69 u&&,cf P 6 Deposits $0.00 
Copier Maintenance -PA sys. Interest $68.30 
Computer Maintenance 460;93/fi 96,, 0.011 Total: $32,323.33 
Gravel / Rock Disbursement $0.00 
Equipment Repairs 41.86 May Balance 
Line Renairs 

~ 

/ 

~ ~ 

$321323.33 I I 

321 Building Repairs 
331 Vehicle Repairs / Parts 
341 Elizabethtown Gas 

6/16/05 (rmt) 

, 
Contingency Account ___ 

888.24 April Balance $152,580.45 
DeDosits $1 2.000.00 I 

35 Water / Sewer I Garbage 
30 Meter Setting Mater 
37 Meter Repairs I Testing 
38 Testing Supplies 

59.56 Interest $304.02 
4882.22 Total: $164,884.47 

Disbursement $56,537.26 
May Balance $1 08,347.2 1 

~ 



eade County District 
70Q3 Afmoy Place 

COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT CONT. 
- 39 Operation Cost 

$1 50.00 
$1,252.73 

2;70-422-5006 DEPOSITS I REVENUECONTINUED 
$51,093.93 Deposit Account 

April Balance $43,9 1 0.57 

Interest $93.27 
Total: $44,003.84 
Disbursement $582.93 

Deposits $0.00 

45 Equipment Rental 
46 Field Personnel Salaries 

$35.75 1 I May Balance $43,420.9 1 
$14.637.17 1 

4 7 l ~ a s  and oil 1 $2,032.86 I 
48 
49 
50 

2 

Chemicals Debt Service 
Compressor Supplies April Balance $1 16,806.72 
Operating Expenses $529.19 Deposits $1 5,700.00 

531 Enaineerina Fees $19.674.58 

55 
56 

641 Line Extension 
-6/ Fencina 

I 

- H2Q Brandenburg 11 $7,005.80 I 
H20 Hardin Countv 11 $19,887.83 I 

$122.38 

57 
58 
59 

,I I 

Water Testing $138.00 
Miscellaneous $821.20 
PumD Renairs I Mer Creek $1.290.96 

_ _ ~ ~  

1 73 
74 

6010ffice Supplies $704.95 1 

6/16/05 (rmt) 

$200.00 pgibfL ~ A I ~ L L  
DK.H Log& 

63 1 Capital Improvement $ $12,393.56 

Doe Valley $1 0,968.00 

CUSTOMERS 3318 

69 Contingency Account 
70 Ot'G;CI=' /&YF,(L' )&Ju,p. 
71 I 

$12,000.00 
$271.18 i,f;fi@ 

(2 AnAGdJI 

, 
75)TotalO & M Cost 

I 

- 
J $1 11,029.56 





I 
I 

-Clb 

COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT CONT. 
39 Operation Cast 
40 Cleaning \I 
41 Billing and Postage 
42 Hook- up Refunds 
43 Communications 

45 Equipment Rental 

47 Gas and Oil 
48 Chemicals 

50 Operating Expenses 
51 Safety Equipment 

44 Electricity lr 
46 Field Personnel Salaries I 

I 
49 Compressor Supplies 

7/19/05 (rmt) 

Brandenbura KY40108 
270-422-5006 I 

I 
DEPOSITS I REVENUECONTINUED 

$ 45,843.95 Deposit Account 
1 $ 245.00 May Balance I $  43,420.91 

$ 1,054.91 Deposits $ 52.35 
$ Interest - $  98.51 
$ 420.00 Total: $ 43,571.77 
$ 1,714.53 1 Disbursement $ 45.10 
$ 30.75 June Balance I $  43,526.67 
$ 12,199.80 
$ 2,016.35 
$ - Debtservice 

$ 698.82 Deposits $ 15,700.00 

~~ 

~~~ 

$ - May Balance $ 1 13,058.22 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

58 
57 

Tools $ 364.78 Total: $ 129,000.37 

Uniforms $ 673.40 June Balance $ 122,668.15 
H20 Brandenburg $ 7,178.30 
H20 Hardin County $ 18,334.77 

Miscellaneous $ 107.97 

Engineering Fees $ - Disbursement $ 6,332.22 

~~~~ 

Water Testing $ 138.00 

Pump Repairs $ 366.89 OtterCreek $ I ,828.86 
__ i - J f f i c e  Supplies 
61 
62 

63 Capital Improvement $ 
64 Line Extension 
65 Building/ Fencing 
66 Dump Truck 
67 Computer Equip/ Software 
68 Pressure Recorder 
69 Contingency Account 
70 Office Equipment 
71 Shop Appliance 
72 
73 
74 
75 Total 0 & M Cast 

$ 299.68 
Doe Valley $ 

$ 14,492.45 CUSTOMERS 331 E 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 1,128.48 
$ 
$ 12,000.00 
$ 989.97 
$ 374.00 

~ 

~ ~ _ _  

~ 

$122,317.91 



eade County District 
7003 Armory F%ce 

20) Training 
21 I Exterminating 
22 Telephone 
23 Utility Tax 
24 All - Line Liability Insurance 

191 Taxes - State W/H !/ $ 1,039.36 1 ! Water Station 1.51 6.75 
1 $ 50.22 

$ 40.00 Meter Fees $ 12,700.00 
$ 923.14 
$ 2,978.55 

Reserve Account 
25 Maintenance Cost $ 
261 Tank Repairs 

$ 10,933.76 June Balance I $  32,396.28 
Deposits I $  

I I, ' 1 I I 

301 Equipment Repairs / /  $ 676.50 I July Balance / $  32,469.53 

27 Copier Maintenance 
28 Computer Maintenance 
29 Gravel / Rock 

Interest $ 73.25 
$ 1,878.00 Total: $ 32,469.53 

1 $ 137.54 Disbursement 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

8/10/05 (rrnt) 

Line Repairs 
Building RepairslMaintenance $ 90.00 Contingency Account 
Vehicle Repairs / Parts $ 697.40 June Balance $ 116,870.19 

Water I Sewer I Garbage , $ 58.74 interest $ 264.59 
Meter Setting Mater $ 7,383.65 Total: $ 129,134.78 
Meter Repairs / Testina Disbursement $ 4.997.00 

Elizabethtown Gas 1 $ 11.93 Deposits $ 12,000.00 

381 Testing Supplies /I I Julv Balance I $  124.137.78 



1003 Armory P/ace 
Brandenhra KY#OIOB 

COST OF O & M ACCOUNT CONT. DEPOSITS I REVENUECONTINUED 
39 1 Operation Cost $ 53,008.72 Deposit Account 
401 Cleaning j $ 100.00 J u n e  Balance / $  43,526 I 67 

98.38 
431 Communications I $  67.00 1 Total: I $  43.625 05 

41 1 Billing and Postage i $ 971.65 Deposits I 
421 Hook- up Refunds I I Interest I $  

44 
45 
46 

I/ ' I I - - -  - 

Electricity 1 $ 1,665.11 Disbursement / $  1,027.02 
Equipment Rental 1 $ 35.75 July Balance I $  42,598.03 
Field Personnel Salaries 1 $ 12,564.48 

47'Gas and Oil 
48 Chemicals 
49 Compressor Supplies 
50 Operating Expenses 
51 Safety Equipment 
52 Tools 

Debt Service 
J u n e  Balance $ 122,668.15 

1 $ 481.92 Deposits $ 15,700.00 
I Interest $ 247.40 
1 $ 884.51 Total: $ 138,615.55 

1 $ 2,185.73 i 
I1 
I 

53 Engineering F e e s  
54 Unifarms 
55 H20 Brandenburg 
56 H20 Hardin County 
57 Water Testing 
58 Miscellaneous 
59 Ptimp Repairs 
60 Office Supplies 
61 PSC Assessment 

8/10/05 (rmt) 

Transfer to 0 & M Acct $ 15,487.51 
$ 711.06 July Balance $ 123,128.04 
$ 7,861.40 
$ 18,233.58 
$ 269.80 

1 $ 237.19 
$ 2,499.81 Otter Creek $ 2,42 5.44 
$ 2,074.87 __ 

$ 2,164.86 Doe Valley $ 33,090.00 
62 I I 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 

70 
71 
72 
73 

69 

I1 

Capital Improvement $ $ 16,185.00 CUSTOMERS 3362 
Line Extension 
Building/ Fencing 

Computer Equip/ Software 
Pressure Recorder 

Office Equipment 
Shop  Appliance 
New Equipment $ 4,185.00 

Dump Truck I 

Contingency Account $ 12,000.00 

I 
74 I ~~ ~ 

75 1 Total 0 & M Cost 1 $128,902.30 I 



Meade County District 

COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT 

700,3 Armory P/ace 

I DEPOSITS I REVENUE 

w--Y - 

2' Employee Insurance 
3 Mileage . * .  . .  

$ 232.06 July Balance / $  1 1 ,I 25.29 
120,000.00 

m A n 1  

$ 132.78 Deposits I $  
I ,  l m  

1 IAdministrative Cost 1 $ 52,092.41 1 O&MAccount 

7 I Advertisement /I $ 1 August Balance I $  4,390.78 

41 unemployment insurance 11 3 - I  I inreresr 
51 Commissioner's Pav /I $ 1.371.33 I 

9 
I O  
I 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

1 Total: 
- 1  

61 Debt Service / /  $ 12:400.00 i I Disbursement I $  126,835.74 

Revenue Account 
Legal Fees i $  
Encroachment Bond $ 
Health Insurance $ 3,423.37 July Balance $ 460,921.80 
KY Retirement $ 3,547.43 Deposits $ 173,546.79 

Office Personnel Salaries $ 7,408.27 Total: $ 635,548.1 8 
Meade County Fiscal Court $ 2,613.86 Disbursement $ 128,200.00 
Workers Compensation Ins. $ - August Balance $ 507,348.1 8 

KRWADues $ Interest $ 1,079.59 

~ 

17 
18 

20 
21 
22 
23 

I 9  

I / t  - 
81 FICA / /  $ 7,801.49 1 

- 
Reserve Account $ - 
Taxes - Sales $ 277.63 
Taxes - State W/H $ 1,135.43 Water Station $ I ,344.50 
Training $ 226.49 
Exterminating $ 40.00 Meter Fees $ 5,600.00 
Telephone $ 953.76 
Utilitv Tax $ 3,352.14 

241 All - Line Liability Insurance 

251 Maintenance C&t 
261 

$ 7,176.37 

Tank ReDairs $ 

24 
25 
26 

All - Line Liability Insurance 1 $ 7,176.37 Reserve Account 
Maintenance Cost $ 13,467.96 July Balance $ 32,469.53 
Tank Repairs Deposits - 

~~ 

$ 13,467.96 

27 
28 
29 

13 I l J I  .ZJ 

I $  131,226.52 

Copier Maintenance $ 47.52 Interest $ 78.24 
Computer Maintenance $ - Total: $ 32,547.77 
Gravel / Rock $ Disbursement $ - 

32,469.53 
- 

30 
31 

Equipment Repairs $ 192.58 August Balance / $  32,547.77 
Line Repairs $ - 

32 Building RepairslMaintenance 
33 Vehicle Repairs / Parts 
34 Elizabethtown Gas 
35 Water / Sewer / Garbage 
36 Meter Setting Mater 
37 Meter Repairs / Testing 
38 Testing Supplies 

$ - Contingency Account 

$ 6.18 Deposits $ 12,000.00 
$ 656.45 July Balance $ 124,137.78 

$ 58.74 Interest $ 299.97 
$ 12,506.49 Total: $ 136,437.75 
$ Disbursement $ 5,621.60 
$ August Balance $ 130,816.1 5 

- 
- 

9/15/05 (rmt) 



COST OF 0 & M ACCOUNT CONT. 
39 Operation Cost $ 49,275.37 
40 Cleaning $ 150.00 
41 Billing and Postage $ 1,177.74 
42 Hoak- up Refunds $ 

-~ 43 Communications I $  
44 Electricity /$- 
45 Equipment Rental $ 30.75 
46 Field Personnel Salaries 1 $ 15,279.26 
47 Gas and Oil $ 2,309.06 
- 

DEPOSITS I REVENUECONTINUED 
Deposit Account 

July Balance $ 42,598.03 
Deposits $ 8,200.00 
Interest $ 11 8.40 
Total: $ 50,916.43 
Disbursement $ 720.1 3 
August Balance $ 50,196.30 

15.700.00 
I July Balance I $  
I DeDosits 1 %  

49jCompressar Supplies 
501 Oneratina ExDenses 

48/Chemicals / /  $ 

51 ISafetv Eauinment /I $ - I  I Interest 1 %  286.70 I 

1 Debtservice 

52 I Tools /I $ - I  I Total: 139.114.74 I 
53 
54 
55 

Engineering Fees $ - Disbursement $ 6,112.51 
Uniforms $ 587.40 August Balance $ 133,002.23 
H20 Brandenburg $ 10,452.35 -__ 

591 Pump ReDairs / /  $ 1.170.89 1 1 OtterCreek 3.028.54 I 

- 61 1 PSC Assessment I/ $ I $  19,307.70 I DoeValley 
62 
63 
64 
65 

Capital Improvement $ $ 12,000.OO CUSTOMERS 3365 
Line Extension $ - 
Buildinal Fencina 

~~ 

73 I 

66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 

74 I 
75 1 Total 0 & M Cost 

Dump Truck 
Computer Equip/ Software 
Pressure Recorder 
Contingency Account 
Office Equipment 
Shop Appliance 
New Eauinment 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

- 

- 

$126.835.74 

911 5/05 (rmt) 
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Finanicial Repoit eade County Water District Septem-ber 2005 



inariicial Repoit Meade County Water District 

Accounts Continued 

Septem"ber 2005 

I 

I Debt Service Expenditures I I 
999.58 

3,812.40 
1,300.53 

KIA Fund C Loan Btown/P'ville 
KRWA Finance 
KACOLT Building Loan 
KACOLT-Line Extmsions 

Rural Development-Start Up $ 
KIA Fund F Loan-Phase V !3 , -  
Total Debt Services .I $ 6,112.51 

Deposit Account Expenditures 1 
lTotai# of Deposit ReTuntsds- Y 4 I $ 544.05 

Reserve Accounf Expenditures $ I 

!Total No. of Customers 33721 



-.- 

e, 



$ 1  

1, 

Financial Report Meade County Water District October 2005 

1p.dmir;ljstrs,l,i,.n cost (9 41 

141.75 
I FlCA 

Fees 
Debt Service Account 

Health Insurance $ 3,423.37 

KY Refiremenf $ 3,502.95 

KRWA Dues $ 

ORCE personnel Wades $ Sj343.71 
MC Fiscal Courf Interest 

Workers Compensation Ins 
ReSeNe Account 

Taxes :s !e~ ~-.. 
Taxes - Sales WM $ 1,076.22 
Trainin $ 1,428.05 
&xterminafing 40.00 

Utility Tax $ 3,226.15 
Telephoile $ 967.54 

All - Line Liabilify Insurance $ 
I 

A - - - . . - L ,  
HF\c;L;uuIILa 

$ 653,384.26 
I Disbursemenfs $ 145.305.00 
burrent ~ a / a n c e  $ 508,079.26 

I Total 158,961.1 1 
I Disbursements I $  6.1 12 51 



-7 

.dl Report Meade County Water District 

Ai;counls Continued 

October 2005 

WCOLT Building Loan 
KACOLT-Line Extensions 

lTotal# Deposit Refunds - 16 1 $ 455.76 I 

b 

Operations Cost (0 8, M) 

Billing /Postage $ 1,905.41 

f Hook - Up F&fun& I $  - 1  

Reserve Account Expenditures $ 

I Total NO. of Customers 33771 
2 





c V'* 

Financial Report Meade County water 5isQP;iet November 2005 

10 8 M Account Expenditures ; 
h 

Administrative Cost (0 & M) 

FiCA $ 8,363.30 

Legal Fees 
Debt Service Accounf 

- 

I Health Insurance 

Accounts 

I Revenue Account I 

(6.1 12.51) 

Interest 
Tofal 
Disbursements 

Deposit Account I 



\ 

Financial Report Meade County Water District November 2005 

I Onerations cost iwi 

Gas /Oil 1 $ 3,127.39 
Chemicals 

Compressor Supplies $ 
ti 673.86 Operating Expenses 

Safety Equipment $ 2 -  
Tools $ 626.53 
Engineering Fees $ 
Uniforms $ 731.66 
H20 Brandenburg 
H20 Hardin County $ 35,677.33 
Water Testing $ 144.00 

-- - 

Miscellaneous $ 1,058.56 
- $  1,981 - 83 

OEce Supplies I $ 656.00 
PSC Assessment i 

I Total Operations Cost 

Accounts Continued 

KACOLT Building Loan 
KACOLT-Line Extensions 
Rural Development-Start Up 

Deposit Account Expenditures I 
!Total t# Deposit Refunds - 16 I $ 527.89 

Reserve Account Expenditures $ 1 

I US 60 $ 75.00 
Telephone upgrade $ 1,044.69 

$ 66,890.34 I Debt Service $ 3,300.00 

Fort Knox Payment $ 186.28 

#eter Fees $ 3,700.00 

- 
- 

I 
i I $  962.75 

2 1 To&i No. or' Cusfomers 1 33851 



L 

> 
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Financial Report Meade County Water District December 2005 

I( Billing / f asiage 

Hook - Up Refunds I 

Communicafions 

Electricity 
Euuipment Rental 

$ jQ9,QQ 

$l 913.83 
$ 
$ 528.31 
$ 1,849.63 
$ 314.16 

- 

-.- 

I Field Personnel Salaries I $ 15.437.45 

I $ 1,961.88 

- Compressor Supplies - 

Safety Equipment ___- 
Operating Expenses 

Tools -~ 
Engineering Fees 

Uniforms $ 668.63 

H20 Brandenbu $ 8,774.50 
H20 Hardin Coun $ 12,382.60 
Wafer Testing 

2D2 60 

Accounts Continued 

I Debt Service Exaenditures I 1 
d c Llgn f3'tgyl!p'$ti!fP 

KRWA Finance 
KACOLT Building Loan 
MACOLT-Line Extensions 

Deposit Account Expenditures I 
Total # Deposit Refunds - 15 I $ 357.97 

Reserve Account Expenditures $ 1 

Total Operations Cost I $ 44,537.48 I Debt Service 3,300.00 

Capita/ lmprovements Cust 
Line Extensions 

Building / Fencing 

Contingency Account $ 
Computer Equfpment / Soffware $ 

I 11 -373.37 I 

Meter Fees I S  4,050.00 c I 

Water Station I $  996.75 

Tbfai ido. of Cu&omes 1 33831 
2 





I MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

USAGE TABLE 

_ _ _ _ ~  Bills Gallons 2,000 5,000 10,000 20,000 37,000 
First 2,000 9,910 9,580.5 9,580.5 

Next 5.000 25.884 104.731.2 51.768.0 52.963.2 

Next 10,000 4,474 41,926.6 8,948.0 22,370.0 10,608.7 

Next 20,000 321 7,206.4 642.0 1,605.0 3,210.0 1,749.4 

Over 37,000 88 1 6,082.7 176.0 440.0 - 880.0 1,760.0 12,826.7 

:TOTAL 40,677 179,527.4 71,114.5 77,378.2 14,698.7 3,509.4 12,826.7 

First 2,000 
-- Bills Gallons Rate Revenue 

40,677 71 ,I 14.5 $14.87 604,867 

Next 5,000 

Next 10,000 

Next 20,000 
Over 37,000 

TOTAL 

77,378.2 7.41 573,372 

14,698.7 7.1 1 104,508 

3,509.4 6.41 22,495 __ 
12,826.7 5.41 69,392 

179,527.5 $ 1,374,635 

Doe Valley Water 57,326.0 3.00 171,978 

Otter Creek Water 6,947.0 3.26 22,647 

Bulk Sales 3,183.0 I 5.251 - 

1,584 Bills times $32.65 I 1 $ 51,718 

Adjusted Revenue I 1,637,688 I 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

WATER PURCHASED AND SOLD 

Total Purchased 270,660.5 

Residential Sales 179,527.5 I 0.6633 

Doe Valley Water 57,326.0 I 0.21 18 

Otter Creek Water 6,947.0 1 0.0257 

.- 

Total 270,660.5 1 



MWDE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT _ _ _ ~  

JOINTLY USED MILES OF LINE _- ___- 

Total Miles of Line Jointly Used Lines 
Otter Creek - Doe Valley - 

Size Miles Inch Miles Miles Inch Miles Miles Inch Miles 
11.1 2 5.6 

3 4.9 14.8 
4 48.4 193.4 
6 75.0 450.2 
8 58.6 468.8 11 88 12 % 

10 10.5 104.6 
21 0.4 8.2 

- - 

--- 

Total 203.3 1,251 .,I 11 88 12 9 

Otter Creek Ratio 0.07031 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

Formula Multiplier 
'lant Use Percentage 0.0067 
ine Loss Percentage 0.0925 

0.0992 'otal Plant Use and Line Loss 
I__ 

Factor 

___- - 

Otter Creek 88.0 / 1,251 .I 
Doe Valley 96.0 11,251 .I 

0.0703 
0.0767 

______ 

Doe Valley 1 .0767 x .0925 + .00671 I 0.01381 
Otter Creek I .0703 x .0925 + .00671 0.01 32 I 

I I I I 
'roduction Allocation Factor 

Otter Creek 1 11 - -0132 1.0134 
Doe Valley - I I I -.0138 1.0140 

Otter Creek 6,947.0 
243,800.5 x 

_ _ _ - ~  

Doe Valley 
~- 

57,326.0 1.0140 
~ 

243,800.5 x 1.1101 
- _ . _ _ _ ~  

0.2141 

Otter Creek 6,947.0 / 243,800.5 x 

Doe Valley 57,326.0 1243,800.5 x 

0.9703 0.002( 

0.0767 0.018( 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT c DEPRECIATION SUMMARY - 

Production 
Transmission 

$ 1,188 
430 

Productioi 
Transmission 

$ 9,812 
3.867 
-I_____ 

I 
Production 1 $ 34,680 
Transmission 168.563 

Doe 
Valley 
Factors 

Otter 
Creek 

Factors 

0.026C 

0.026C 

0.002c 

Meade 
Countv Expense -___ Exoense Total 

$ 45,347 - 

333 

131,164 

+res and Improvements $ 1,179 

9 

$ 9,741 

72 

2,361 

483 

252 

-__.___ 

-_____ 

$ 34,427 

253 

128,541 

26,292 

13,730 

0.2148 

0.2148 

0.0180 

0.01 80 

0.01 80 

~ I _ _  

262 

54 

28 T and D Mains 14,010 

Services -___ 1,578 

0.002c 

1,578 

21.203 21,203 

Office Furniture 7.040 

- I  7.807 

- I  7,040 

41,957 

$ 282,828 

-I____ 

1 Miscellaneous 0.018 

$ 1,617 

771 
I 

ITotal $ 13,679 
- 

Otter Creek 

Meade Countv + 



ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES TO WHOLESALE CUSTOMERS 

Otter Doe 
Creek Valley 

Expenses for 2006 Factors Expense - Factors 

Bad Debts $ 4,800 

Document Shredding 427 

Employee Insurance 

Source and Pumping 1,322 0.0260 34 0.2148 

Trans. And Dist 1,361 0.0020 3 0.0180 

Admininstrative 739 0.0020 1 0.0180 

Customer 467 

Audit 5,000 0.0020 10 0.0180 

Bank Lock Box 20 

Unemployment 

Source and Pumping 1,111 0.0260 29 0.2148 

Trans. And Dist 1,144 0.0020 2 0.0180 

Admininstrative 62 1 0.0020 1 0.0180 

Customer 392 

Commissioner's Wages 15,948 0.0020 32 0.0180 

Advertisement 602 

FICA 

Source and Pumping 31,862 0.0260 828 0.2148 

Trans. And Dist 32,799 0.0020 66 0.0180 

Admininstrative 17,805 0.0020 36 0.0180 

1 1,245 Customer _________ 

Legal 399 0.0020 1 0.0180 

Flu Shots 240 0.0020 0 0.0180 

Health Insurance - 

Source and Pumping 16,972 0.0260 441 0.2148 

Trans. And Dist 17,471 0.0020 35 0.0180 

Admininstrative 9,484 0.0020 19 0.0180 

Customer 5,990 

Meade 

$ 4,800 

427 

Expense County - 

-- 

284 1,004 

24 1,334 

13 737 

467 

90 4,900 

20 __I__. 

239 844 

21 1,121 

11 609 

392 

287 15,629 

602 

6,844 24,189 

590 32,143 

320 17,449 

11,245 

7 391 

235 4 

_-_____ 

- 

3,646 12,885 

314 17,122 

171 9,295 

5,990 

_ . ~ _ _ _ ~ ~  



r 

Expenses for 2006 

P 

Creek Meade 
Factors Expense 

Retirement 

Source and Pumping 

Trans. And Dist 

Admininstrative 

Customer 

19,620 0.0260 510 0.2148 4,214 14,896 

20,197 0.0020 40 0.0180 364 19,794 - 

10,964 0.0020 22 0.0180 197 10,745 

6,842 - 6,842 

KRWA Dues 

Office Personnel Salaries 

MC Fiscal Court Interest 

CCR Preparation 

Workers Comp. And Withholding 

Source and Pumping 

Trans. And Dist 

Admininstrative 

Customer 

Sales Tax 

Training 

Exterminating 

Telephone 

Utility Tax 

Line Liability Insurance 

Tank Repairs 

Computer Maintenance 

Gravel - Rock 

Equipment Repairs 

Line Maintenance 

1,025 0.0260 27 0.2148 220 778 

88,458 0.0020 177 0.0180 1,592 86,689 

29,402 0.0020 59 0.0180 529 28,814 

3,423 0.0260 89 0.2148 735 2,599 

9,202 0.0260 239 0.2148 1,977 6,986 

9,472 0.0020 19 0.0180 171 9,283 

5,142 0.0020 10 0.0180 93 5,039 

3,248 3,248 

3,113 0.0020 6 0.0180 56 3,051 

6,221 0.0260 162 0.2148 1,336 4,723 

480 

10,881 0.0260 __ 283 0.2148 2,337 8,261 

41,475 0.0260 1,078 0.2148 8,909 31,488 

14,957 0.0260 389 0.2148 3,213 11,355 

3,599 0.0260 94 0.2148 773 2,732 

2,707 2,707 

1,908 0.0020 4 0.0180 34 1,870 

3,072 0.0260 80 0.2148 660 2,332 

21,790 0.0260 567 0.0180 392 20,831 

~ 

480 

KRWA Dues 

Office Personnel Salaries 

MC Fiscal Court Interest 

CCR Preparation 

Workers Comp. And Withholding 

Source and Pumping 

Trans. And Dist 

Admininstrative 

Customer 

Sales Tax 

Training 

Exterminating 

Telephone 

Utility Tax 

Line Liability Insurance 

Tank Repairs 

Computer Maintenance 

Gravel - Rock 

Equipment Repairs 

Line Maintenance 

1,025 0.0260 27 0.2148 220 778 

88,458 0.0020 177 0.0180 1,592 86,689 

29,402 0.0020 59 0.0180 529 28,814 

3,423 0.0260 89 0.2148 735 2,599 

9,202 0.0260 239 0.2148 1,977 6,986 

9,472 0.0020 19 0.0180 171 9,283 

5,142 0.0020 10 0.0180 93 5,039 

3,248 3,248 

3,113 0.0020 6 0.0180 56 3,051 

6,221 0.0260 162 0.2148 1,336 4,723 

480 

10,881 0.0260 __ 283 0.2148 2,337 8,261 

41,475 0.0260 1,078 0.2148 8,909 31,488 

14,957 0.0260 389 0.2148 3,213 11,355 

3,599 0.0260 94 0.2148 773 2,732 

2,707 2,707 

1,908 0.0020 4 0.0180 34 1,870 

3,072 0.0260 80 0.2148 660 2,332 

21,790 0.0260 567 0.0180 392 20,831 

~ 

480 

Building Repairs - Maintenance 

Vehicle Repairs 

Gas 

VVaterISewerlGarbage 

Sensus Maintenance Agreement 

Cleaning 

Billing Postage 

Communications 

Electricity 

Equipment Rental 

1,979 1,979 

9,314 0.0260 242 0.2148 2,001 7,071 

976 976 

725 725 

730 0.0260 19 0.2148 157 554 

1,510 

16,118 16,118 

1,848 0.0020 4 0.0180 33 1,811 

18,092 0.0260 470 0.2148 3,886 13,735 

2,350 0.0260 61 0.2148 505 1,784 

-- 1,510 



I 

Expenses for 2006 

Field Personnel Salaries 

Source and Pumping 

Trans. And Dist 

Gas/Oil -- 
Computer Service Agreement 

Chemicals 

Operating Expenses 

Safety Equipment 

Tools 

Contigency Fund not Depreciated 

Uniforms 

Purchased Water 

Testing 

Miscellaneous 

Backhoe Repair 

Pump Repairs 

Office Supplies 

PSC Assessment 

Depreciation per 2005 Audit 

Debt PrinciDal Per 2005 Audit 

Otter Doe 
Valley Meade Creek 

Factors Expense Factors Expense County 

83,162 0.0260 2,162 0.2148 17,863 63,137 

83,162 0.0020 166 0.0180 1,497 81,499 

29,018 0.0260 754 0.2148 6,233 22,030 

2,380 2,380 

327 0.0260 9 0.2148 70 248 

9,701 0.0020 19 0.0180 175 9,507 

832 0.0260 22 0.2148 179 632 

799 0.0020 2 0.0180 14 783 

3,380 0.0020 7 0.0180 61 3,312 

8,818 0.0020 18 0.0180 159 8,642 

371,667 0.0260 9,663 0.2148 79,834 282,170 

4,181 0.0260 IO9 0.2148 898 3,174 

4,454 0.002 9 0.0180 80 4,365 

120 0.002 0 0.018 2 118 

1,169 0.0260 30 0.2148 251 888 

8,111 - 8,111 

2,600 0.002 5 0.01 8 2,600 

13,679 282,828 I 4,939.30 92.859 

298,124 1,617 

98.786 987.86 

Interest 

Debt Coverage 

Total Expenses 

119,083 1,190.83 5,954.15 I 1  1,938 

43,574 435.74 2,178.69 40,959 

$ 1,722,510 $ 23,397 $181,364 $1,517,814 

Revised 
Rates 

Gallons Sold to Otter Creek 6,947.0 $ 3.37 

Current 
Rates 

$ 3.47 
- 

- 

Gallons Sold to Doe Valley 57,236.0 I 
Current Rates 

$ 3.26 1 I $ 3.00 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

Expenses for 2006 

3ad Debts 

locument Shredding 

Employee Insurance 

ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES TO RETAIL CUSTOMERS 

Total Commodity Demand - Customer 

!§ 4,800 $ 4,800 

427 427 

Source and Pumping 

Trans. And Dist 

Customer 

iudit 

3ank Lock Box 

Jnemployment 

Source and Pumping 

Trans. And Dist 

Customer 

:ommissioner's Wages 

idvertisement 

1,004 1,004 

1,334 1,334 

467 467 

4,900 4,900 

20 20 

844 844 
1,121 1,121 

392 392 

15,629 15,629 

602 602 

W A  I I I I 
Source and Pumping 

Trans. And Dist 

Customer 

sgal 

'lu Shots ___ 

dealth Insurance 

Source and Pumping 

Trans. And Dist 

Customer 

qetirement 

24,189 24,189 

32,143 32,143 

I 1,245 11,245 

391 391 

235 235 

12,885 12,885 

17,122 17,122 

5,990 5,990 

Source and Pumping 

Trans. And Dist 

Customer 

(RWA Dues 

dC Fiscal Court Interest 

X R  Preparation 

__-___ 14,896 14,896 

19,794 19,794 

6,842 6,842 

778 778 

28,814 28,814 

2,599 2,599 



Workers Comp. And Withholding 

Source and Pumping 6,986 6,986 

Trans. And Dist 9,283 9,283 

Customer 3,248 3,248 

Sales Tax 3,051 3,051 

Training 4,723 2,361 2,361 

Exterminating 480 480 

Line Liability Insurance 11,355 11,355 

Tank Repairs 2,732 2,732 

Gravel - Rock 1,870 1,870 

Equipment Repairs 2,332 2,332 

Line Maintenance 20.831 20.831 

Building Repairs - Maintenance 1,979 1,979 

Vehicle Repairs 7,071 7,071 - 
Gas 976 976 

WaterlSewerlGarbage 725 725 

- __ Sensus Maintenance Agreement 554 554 

Cleaning 1,510 1,510 

- Billing Postage 16,118 16,118 

Electricity 13,735 13,735 I 

Equipment Rental 1,784 1,784 - 
Field Personnel Salaries 

Source and Pumping 63,137 63,137 

Trans. And Dist 81,499 81,499 

-___ Computer Service Agreement 2,380 2,380 

Chemicals 248 248 

Safety Equipment 632 632 

Tools I 783 I I 783 1 
Contigency Fund not Depreciated 3,312 3,312 

'Purchased Water 282,170 282,170 

Testing 3,174 3,174 

Backhoe Repair 118 118 

Pump Repairs 888 888 

Office Supplies 8,111 8,111 

PSC Assessment 2,600 2,600 

I Subtotal 767,257 296,153 376,826 94,277 



Percentage Less Commodity 

Administrative and General 

Depreciation per 2005 Audit 

Debt Principal Per 2005 Audit 

Interest 

Debt Coverage 

Total Expenses 

Less Other Income 

0.7999 0.2001 
21 9,374 175,473 43,901 

- 282,828 253,007 29821 

92,859 82,644 10,214 

11 1,938 99,625 12,313 

40,959 36,454 4,506 

$ 1,517,815 $ 296,153 $ 1,024,029 $ 197,633 

(20,248) (20,248: 

Income Required From Rates 1,497,567 296,153 

Debt allocated based on Depreciation expense allocations. 

1,024,029 177,385 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

CALCULATION OF RETAIL RATES (Includes usage for new customers) 

Total 2,000 5,000 10,000 20,000 

Actual Water Sales 179,527.4 74,300.5 81,179.2 14,698.7 3,509.4 

37,000 

12,826.7 

Increased for Demand 

Percentage 

329,926.1 148,601.0 142,063.6 22,048.1 4,386.8 12,826.7 

0.4504 0.4306 0.0668 0.01 33 0.0381 

Commodity 

Demand 

Customer 

Total 

$ 296,153 $ 122,568 $ 133,915 $ 24,247 $ 5,789 $ 21,159 

1,024,029 461,230 440,939 68,433 13,616 39,812 

197,633 197,633 

$ 1.517.815 $ 781,430 $ 574.854 $ 92.680 $ 19.405 $ 60.971 

Bills - 42,261 
I 

In order to minimize the impact on the minimum bill, Meade County proposed to move slowly toward cost 
based rates. Meade County respectfully requests the Commission grant the proposed rates set out herein. 

Bills - 42,261 
I 

COSS Rates $ 18.49 $ 7.08 $ 6.31 $ 5.53 4.7! COSS Rates $ 18.49 $ 7.08 $ 6.31 $ 5.53 4.7! 
- 

Current Rates 14.48 5.96 5.07 4.17 4.1; 

Increase $ 1.37 $ 1.70 $ 2.28 $ 2.48 $ I .48 



I MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 

First 2,000 

Next 5.000 

I PROPOSED RATES 

Bills Gallons 2,000 5,000 10,000 20,000 37,000 
9,910 9,580.5 9,580.5 

25.884 104.731.2 51.768.0 52.963.2 

Next 10,000 
Next 20,000 
Over 37,000 

TOTAL 

4,474 41,926.6 8,948.0 22,370.0 10,608.7 

321 7,206.4 - 642.0 1,605.0 3,210.0 1,749.4 
88 16,082.7 176.0 440.0 880.0 1,760.0 12,826.7 

40,677 179,527.4 71 ,I 14.5 77,378.2 14,698.7 3,509.4 12,826.7 

REVENUE TABLE w- 
Next 5,000 
Next 10,000 

,Next 20.000 

First 2.000 

Current 
Rates 

$14.87 

7.41 
7.1 1 

6.41 

Increase 

$0.98 

0.25 
0.24 

0.24 

40,677 

14,698.7 7.35 108,035 

3.509.4 6.65 23.338 
__-_ 

Over 37,000 

TOTAL 

12,826.7 5.65 72,471 

179,527.5 $ 1,441,291 

I I I I --+----- 

Otter Creek Water 6,947.0 I 3.371 23,411 

Bulk Sales 3,183.0 1 5.25 16,71 I 

Total Revenue from Sales 

Adjustment for 132 customers added in 2006 
Average usage = 4,410 = $34.23 

-~ 
1 $ 1,668,296 

lother Income I I I I 20.248 

5.41 I 0.24 I 
I I 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Commissioners 
Meade County Water District 
Brandenburg, Kelitucky 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Meade County Water District of 
Brandenburg, Kentucky as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005, as listed in the table of 
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Commission’s management. Our 

; responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the IJnited States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of Meade County Water District as of December 3 1,2005 and the results of 
its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated February 14, 
2006 on our consideration of the Meade County Water District’s internal control over financial reporting 
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral 

3 
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part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered 
in assessing the results of our audit. 

The Meade County Water District has not presented the management's discussion and analysis required 
by the Govemiental Accounting Standards Board, that the accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America has determined necessary to supplement, although not required to be part 
of, the basic financial statements. We have applied certain limited procedures to the budgetary 
comparison information, which consisted primarily of inquires of management regarding the methods of 
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary infomation. However, we did not audit 
the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a 
whole. 'The accompanying schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a reqiiired part of the financial statements of Meade County Water 
District. Such information has beep subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
financial statements and, in our opinion, 
financial statements taken as a whole. 

I 

Louisville, Kentucky 
February 14,2006 

is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 

Richardson, Pennington G Skinner, PSC 
4 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



Current Assets. 
Cash 
Restricted cash 
Prepaid insmance 
Accounts receivable 
Inventory - water 
Inventory - parts 

iVlEA.DE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

2005 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets: 
Transmission and distribution facilities 
Waterline ex tens i om 
Equipment 
Trucks 
Buildings 
Improvements 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Net Fixed Assets 

Other Assets: 
Land 
Bond issuance costs (less amortization of $2,898) 

Total Other Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

5 
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$ 581,582 
24 1,977 

9,877 
1 10,875 

4,253 
4 1.457 

990,012 1 

6,305,008 
2,5223 94 

417,299 
226,768 
756,577 

13,538 

10,24 1,384 

(2,3 1 0,027) .~ 

- 7,931,357 

55,3 10 
16.427 

71,737 

$ 8,993,115 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
BALANCE SX-IEET (CONTINUED) 

DECEIVIBER 31,2005 

LIABIEPTES AND RETAINED EAHWplalG-S 

Current Liabilities" 
Accounts payable 
Notes payable - current portion 
Customer deposits 
Accrued expenses 
Accrued interest - deposits 
Accrued retirement payable 
Accrued vacation & sick leave 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities: 
Notes payable 

Less. CuIrent portion of long-term debt 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Retained Earnings: 
Contributed capital in aid of construction 
Retained earnings 

Retained Earnings 

TOTAL LIABKITIES AND RETAKNED EARNINGS 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of tlzs statement. 

6 
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2005 

$ 44,603 
10 1,7 18 
76,78 1 

6,816 
213 

5,047 
3 1,426 

266) 600, 

2,250,974 

(10 1,7 18) 

2,149,256 

2,415,860 

1,537,190 
5,040,065 

6,577,255 

$ 8,993,115 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 



MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTFUCT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 
STATENIXNT OF RlLVXNUE, EXPENSES, AND RETAINED EAR"C8 

Revenues: 
Water service 

Total Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Water test 
Tools 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Payroll taxes 
Utility tax 
Other taxes and licenses 
Salaries and wages 
Coinmissioners pay 
Employees pension and benefits 
Water purchase 
Purchased power 
Repairs and maintenance 
Billing expense 
Materials and supplies 
Professional fees 
Contractual services 
Transportation expense 
Health insurance 
Other insurance 
Bad debts 
Advertising 
Public service assessment 
Equipment rental 
Office expenses 
Uniforms 
Communications 
Telephone 
Dues, fees and training 
Gravel 
Bank charges 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Nonoperating revenue (expenses) 
Interest Lncome 
Debt service-interest 

Total Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings, January 1, 2005 

Retained Earnings, December 31, 2005 

$ 1,582,433 
1,582,433 

2,532 
3,076 

298,124 
966 

27,403 
33,557 
2,799 

322,019 
21,533 
24,48 1 

365,434 
21,682 

12,581 
3,169 

39,835 
7,133 

26,695 
37,427 
9,763 
8,339 
1,154 
2,165 

773 
1 1,043 
8,413 
2,168 

10,744 
8,316 
1,171 

20 

-44,785 

2,101 

1.361.40 1 

221,032 

20,248 
(1 19,083) --- 

(98,835) - 
122,197 

4.9 17.868 

$ 5,040,065 

to t@ W c i a l  statements are an integral part of this statement Richardson, Penning&e i%'@inn I, 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

2005 - 
Cash Flow From Operating Activities 

Net income 
Adjustments To Reconcile Net Income 

To Net Cash Provided By Operations: 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
(Increase) Decrease In. 

Accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (Decrease) In: 
Accounts payable 
Customer deposits 
Accrued liabilities 

Net Cash Provided By 
Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activi.ties 
Purchase of fixed assets 

Net Cash (Used By) 
Investing Activities 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
Contributed capital 
Payment on long-term debt 

Net Cash (Used By) 
Financing Activities 

$ 122,197 

298,124 
966 

17,740 
9,495 

17,773 - 

427.183 

(344,556) 

(344,556) ---- 

82,240 
(98,786) 

(16,546) 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 66,081 

753,497 Cash at January I, 2005 -- 

Cash at December 3 1,200.5 $ 819,578 

Supplemental Disclosures: 
Cash paid for interest 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

8 Richardson, Pennington C Skinner, PSC 

$ 119.270 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND RETAINED EARNINCS 

BUDGETEDANDACTUAL 
FORTFIE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2005 

Revenues: 
Water Service 

/ Operating Expenses: 
Water test 
Tools 
Depreciation expense 
Amortization 
Payroll taxes 
Utility tax 
Other taxes and licenses 
Salaries and wages 
Commissioners pay 
Employees pension and benefits 
Water purchase 
Purchased power 
Repairs and maintenance 
Billing expence 
iMzterials and supplies 
Professional fees 
Contractual services 
Transportation expense 
Health insurance 
Other insurance 
Bad debts 
Advertising 
Public service assessment 
Equipment rental 
Office expenses 
uniform 
Communications 
Telephone 
Dues, fees and training 
Gravel 
Bank charges 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Nonoperating revenue (expenses) 
Interest Income 
Debt service-interest 

Total Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Net Income 

Retained Earnings, January 1,2005 

Budgeted 

$ 1,436,429 

- 

2,667 
3,609 

298,124 
966 

36,267 
2,925 

307,259 
21,533 
21,861 

343,163 
21,707 
44,165 
13,346 
8,479 

29,299 
7,35 1 

26,349 
37,537 
15,390 
9,452 
1,154 
2,165 

773 
10,138 
8,524 
2,168 

10,505 
8,316 
1,372 

-0- 
5,887 

1,329,s 66 

106,863 

27,115 

8,100 
-0- 

8,100 

114,963 

4,917,868 

-- 

Retained Earnings, December 31,2005 S 5,032,831 

Actual 

$ 1,582,433 

2,532 
3,076 

298,124 
966 

27,403 
33,557 

2,799 
322,019 
21,533 
24,48 1 

365,434 
21,682 
44,785 
12,581 
3,169 

39,835 
7,133 

26,695 
37,427 
9,763 
8,339 
1,154 
2,165 

773 
11,043 
8,4 13 
2,168 

10,744 
8,316 
1,171 

20 
2,101 

1,361,40 1 

221,032 

. _ _ . _ _ _ ~  

20,248 
(1 19,083) 

(98,835) 

122,197 

4,917,868 

$ 5,040,065 

- 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

Variance 
Over 

(Under) 

$ 146,004 

(135) 
(533) 

-0- 
-0- 

288 
(2,7 10) 

(126) 
14,760 

-0- 
2,620 

22,27 1 
(25 ) 
620 

(765) 
(5,310) 
10,536 

(218) 
346 

(110) 
(5,627) 
(1,113) 

-0- 
-0- 
-0- 

905 

-0- 
239 
-0- 

20 

(11 1) 

(201) 

(3,786) ~- 
31,835 

114,169 

12,148 
(1 19,083) 

(106,935) 

7,234 

-0- 

$ 7,234 

--.---- 

Richardson, Pennington G Skinner, PSC 
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MEAIPE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Meade County Water District is a water distribution system organized under the laws of the State of 
Kentucky. The District is exempt from Federal, State and Local income taxes. It is controlled by a 
board of commissioners appointed by the County Judge-Executive. The District purchases its water 
from the Commission of Brandenburg and Hardin County #I  under a long-term contract and the sale of 
this water is the source of the district operating revenues. 

The Meade County Water District's policy is to prepare its financial statements using the economic 
resources measurement fccus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, all assets and 
liabilities associated with operations are included on the balance sheet, and revenues recorded when 
earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. The Department's reporting entity 
applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. Proprietary 
funds and similar component units apply Tinancia1 Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 
1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case, 
GASB prevails. 

Accounts receivable is stated at gross amount due. Bad debts are charged directly to expense when 
management determines an account to be uncollectible. Management believes that all accounts 
receivable are collectible and that all bad debts have been written off. 

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated economic usehl life of the 
depreciable property, ranging from five to forty years. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are 
charged to expense as incurred. Depreciation expense in 2005 was $252,776. 

The debt issue expense is amortized by the debt outstanding method over the term of the issue. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

The District reporting entity corisiders highly liquid investments (including assets) with an original 
maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The District considers cash in 
bank to be cash equivalents. At December 31, 2005, the District has a balance of $836,420 in its 
checking accounts. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC) insurance is limited to $100,000 and 
the District has $700,000 in securities pledged from National City Rank. Accordingly, at December 3 1 , 
2005 $36,420 was unsecured. 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECE,MBER 31,2005 

NOTE 3 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-term debt at December 3 1 , 2005 consisted of the following: 

2005 
Bonds payable to Farmers Home Administration, 

payable in semi-annual principal and interest 
installments in June and December of each year 
with final payment in 2032. Interest is computed 
on a daily basis at a rate of 5.0%. $ 375,000 

Bonds payable to Kentucky Infrastructure Authority, 
payable in semi-annual principal and interest 
installments in Jane and December of each year 
with final payment in 2024. Interest is computed 
on a daily basis at a rate of 3.0%. $ 370,474 

Bonds payable to Kentucky Rural Water Finance Corp. 
payable in monthly principal and interest 
installments final payment in December, 
2024, collateralized by Water Revenue. Interest 
is comp&ed on a daily basis at a rate of 5.081%. $ 550,000 

Bonds payable to Kentucky Infrastructure Authority, 
principal payable on each June 1 and interest payable on 
each December 1 and June 1. Interest is computed on 
a daily basis at a rate of 4.68%. $ 157,500 

Note payable to Meade County Fiscal Court. 
Payable in monthly interest and yearly principal. Final 
payment in January, 2015. Interest computed on 
daily basis of 5.28% $ 290,000 

Note payable to Meade County Fiscal Court, 20 year 
note, final payment due in November 2015, 
effective interest rate is 6.174%, collateralized by 
all equipment, furniture, hrnishings, vehicles and 
other personal property comprising the 
construction project. 

11 

$ 508,000 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL, STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

NOTE 3 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

Total Debt 
Less: Current Portion 

Long-Term Debt 

NOTE 4 - DEBT MATURITIES 

Debt Maturities are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending 

December 3 1 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 

Beyond 2008 

2002A 
Revenue 
Bonds 

Series A 

$ 17,000 
18,000 
20,000 
21,000 
76,000 

474,000 

$550.000 

Kentucky 
blfrastructue 

Authority 

$ 5,000 
7,500 

10,000 
10,000 
32,500 

125,000 

w 

1992 
Revenue 
Bond 

$ 5,000 
6,000 
6,000 
6,000 

23,000 
352,000 

S37J.OOQ 

KaCoLT 

$ 20,000 
20,000 
25,000 
25.000 
90,000 

200,000 

$290.000 

2,2 5 0,974 
(1 01,7 181 

$2.149.256 

Meade 

Fiscal 
COUnty 

$40,000 
42,000 
45,000 
47.000 

174,000 
334,000 

$508.000 

Kentucky Total 
Infrastructure Proprietary 

Authority a t  

$ 14,718 $ 101,718 
15,163 108,663 
15,62 1 121,621 
16,093 125,093 
61,595 457,095 

308.879 1,793,879 

3 370. 474 3 2 3 0 . 9 7  4 

NOTE 5 - BUDGET 

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statements: 

1. The office manager is responsible for preparing the proposed operating budget prior to 
each fiscal year commencing on January 1. The proposed operating budget is submitted 
to the Commissioners for approval. 

2" Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the Commissioners. 

Richardson, Penningtori C Skinner, PSC 
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R/IEA.DE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NQTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

NOTE 6 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Effective June, 1986 the Meade County Water District began providing benefits for regular full- time 
employees of each county and Meade County Water District. These benefits are provided under the 
County Employees Retirement System (CERS) of the state of Kentucky. Regular full-time employees 
are required to participate. The plan is included in the Annual Report of the Kentucky Retirement 
Systems. A copy may be obtained from the Kentucky Retirement Systems, Perimeter Park West, 1260 
Louisville Road, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601. 

Plan Description for Non-Hazardous and Hazardous Employees - CERS is a cost-sharhg rnultiple- 
employer defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially all regular fidl-time members employed 
in non-hazardous duty positions of each county and school board, and any additional eligible local 
agencies electing to participate in the System. The plan provides for retirement, disability, and death 
benefits to plan members. Retirement benefits may be extended to beneficiaries of plan members under 
circumstances. Cost-of-living (COLA) adjustments are provided at the discretion of the State 
legislature. 

Contributions for Non-Hazardous - Participating employers were required to contribute at an actuarially 
determined rate. Per Kentucky Revised Statue Section 61.565(3), normal contribution and past service 
contribution rates shall be determined by the Board on the basis of an annual valuation last preceding the 
July 1 of a new biennium. The Board may amend contribution rates as o f  the first day of July of the 
second year of a biennium, if it is determined on the basis of a subsequent actuarial valuation that 
amended contribution rates are necessary to satisfy requirements determined in accordance with actuarial 
bases adopted by the Board. For the year ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, participating employers 
contributed 10.98% and 8.48%, respectively, of each employee’s creditable compensation. The 
actuarially determined rate set by the Board for the Year ended June 30,2005 and 2004, was 10.98% and 
8.48%, respectively, of creditable compensation. Administrative costs of Kentucky Retirement System 
are financed through employer contribrttions and investment earnings. 

The Commission’s current year payroll was $343,552. The Commission made the required 
contributions for the fiscal year amounting to $24,481. 

Richardson, Pennington G Skinner, PSC 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

NOTE 7 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Meade County Water District is exposed to various risks and losses related to torts; theft oc damage 
to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The 
Commission currently carries property and general liability insurance through the Kentucky Municipal 
Risk Management Association. Workman's Compensation insurance is carried through Bridgefield 
Casualty Insurance Company. 

NOTE 8 - ESTMATES 

The preparation af financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
rzqkires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

NOTE 9 - ADVJERTISING COSTS 

Advertising costs, except for costs associated with direct-response advertising, are charged to operations 
when incurred. The costs of direct-response advertising are capitalized and amortized over the period 
during which future benefits are expected to be received. Total non-direct-response advertising 
amounted for 2005 was $1,154. 

NOTE 10 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 

Meade County Water District requires that each new customer be charged a fee of $500 for installation, 
which was approved by the Public Service Commission. This fee is deposited into the contributed capital 
in aid of construction account to cover the cost of any needed expansian ta the system. For 2005, the 
Commission collected $82,240. 

Richardson, Pennington c7 Skinner, PSC 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

NOTE 11- RESTRICTED CASH 

Meade County Water District is required to maintain several cash accounts that are restricted. They are 
as follows: 

Custonier Deposits Account - The District is required to 
maintain this account for customer deposits, which are to 
be given back to the customer when they leave the district. 

2005 

$ 48,899 

Reserves Account - The District is required to maintain a 
reserve account to be use to replace capital expenditures. 32,889 

Debt Service Account - The District is required to maintain 
this account to pay off the debt from Farmers Home 
Administration. 

Construction Accounts - The District is required to 
maintain these account to pay the debt occurred for 
extension projects. 

Total Restricted Cash 

Richardson, Pennington G Skinner, PSC 
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159,989 

200 

$ 241.977 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

1. Insurance Coverage 

POLICY NUMBER 

Insurance Policy # BO5070101214 

TYPE 
General Liability 

Auto Liability 

Property .- Buildings 

Employee Dishonesty 

Excess Liability - Umbrella 

INSURANCE EXPIRATION 
COMPANY AND ADDRESS DATE OF POLICY 

Cunneal & Hignite Insurance, Inc. 
Elizabethtown, KY 42702 

711 I2006 

2. Water and/or Sewer TJtility Borrowers Only 

A. Water purchased 
B. Watersold 
C. Water in storage tanks & lines 
D. Treated waste 
E. Number of users - Water 
F. Number of users - Sewer 

17 
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COVERAGE 
$ 3,000,000 

2,010,000 

500 Deductible 

100,000 

2,000,000 

263,932,400 
237,074,134 

3,348,522 
NIA 

3,383 
NIA 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31,2005 

3. Distribution of All Cash and Investments 

Appropriate bank accounts have been set up as required by grant and bond resolution agreements. All 
accounts are interest bearing checking accounts. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) 
insurance is limited to $100,000 and the District has $700,000 in securities pledged from National City 
Bmk. Accordingly, at December 31,2005, $36,420 was unsecured. 

4. Aged Accounts Receivable at December 3 1,2005 were as follows 

DAYS ..____.- - 
0-30 3 1-60 6 1-96 -- O’v’ER 90 TOTAL 

Dollar Values $ 91.623 $ 6.941 $ 1.959 $ 10.352 $ 110.875 

5. List of commissioners 

N M E  

TERM ~- . _ . _ _ ~ ~  
EXPIRATION 

ADDRESS YEARS DATE 

Doug Cornett, Chairman 125 Cornett Lane 
Guston, KY 40142 

3 July 1, 2009 

Jon Whitfield, Treasurer 150 MiIan Road 3 June 20,2006 
Brandenburg, K.Y 40 108 

Rebecca Richardson, Secretary 2539 Old Ekron Road 3 July 1,2009 
Brandenburg, KY 401 08 

Norman Boothe 

Wesley Prather 

58 St. Martins Road 3 June 20,2007 
Vine Grove, KY 40175 

905 Whelan Road 3 July 1,2009 
Vine Grove, KY 40175 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE 

KENTUCKY RURAL WATER FINANCE BONDS 
SERIES 2001A 

DECEMBER 31,200s 

Principal 
Installments, 

YEAR Series A Bonds 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
201s 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 

17,000 
18,000 
20,000 
2 1,000 
21,000 
22,000 
24,000 
26,000 
28,000 
30,000 
32,000 
33,000 
35,000 
38,000 
41,000 
44,000 
47,000 
49,000 

4,000 

$ ss0,000 

See Note 3 in the fmancial statements. 
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MEADE COIJNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE 

WATER WORKS REVENUE BONDS OF 1992 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Principal 
Inst dlments , 

YEAR Series A Bonds 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 
202s 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
203 1 
2032 

S,OOO 
6,000 
6,000 
6,000 
7,000 
7,000 
8,000 
8,000 
9,000 
9,000 

10,000 
11,000 
1 1,000 
13,000 
13,000 
14,000 
15,000 
16,000 
17,000 
18,000 
20,000 
20,000 
22,000 
23,000 
25,000 
27,000 
29,000 - 

$ 375,000 

See Note 3 in the financial statements 
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IVIXA.DE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHOEDVLE 

NOTE PAYABLE TO MXADE COUNTY FISCAL COTJRT 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Principal 
Payments 

40,000 
42,000 
45,000 
47,000 
49,000 

54,000 
57,000 
60,000 
62,000 

52,000 

$ 508,000 

See Note 3 in the financial statements 

Richardson, Pennitigton G Skinner, PSC 

In-terest and 
Fees 

30,334 
27,813 
25,143 
22,3 13 
19,360 
16,258 
12,996 
9,585 
5,989 
2,233 - 

$ 172,024 

21 

Projected 
Annual 

Total Payments 

70,334 
69,813 
70,143 
69,3 13 
68,360 
68,258 
66,996 
66,585 
65,989 
64,233 -. 

$ 680,024 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

BONDS PAYABLE TO KENTUCKY INFRASTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
DECEMBER 36,2005 

YEAR 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
20 13 
2014 
2015 
201 6 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
202 1 
2022 

Principal 
P ayrnents 

5,000 
7,500 

10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
I0,OOO 
5,000 

$ 157,500 

See Note 3 in the fmancial statements. 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

BONDS PAYABLE TO KENTUCISX ASSQCIATION OF COUNTIES LEASING TRUST 
DECENIBER 31,2005 

Principal 
YEAR Payments 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 

20,000 
20,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
30,000 
30,000 
30,000 
30,000 
30,000 

See Note 3 in the financial statements. 

Richardson, Peniiington G Skinner, PSC 

$ 290,000 
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MEADE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 

BONDS PAYABLE TO ]KENTUCKY INFFUSTRUCTURE AUTHORITY 
DECEMBER 31,2005 

Richardson, Pennington i j  Skinner, PSC 

YEAR 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
201 0 
201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
201s 
201 6 
201 7 
201 8 
201 9 
2020 
202 1 
2022 
2023 
2024 

See Note 3 in the financial statements. 

Principal 
Payments 

14,718 
15,163 
15,621 
16,093 
16,580 
17,08 1 
17,417 
18,119 
18,677 
19,242 
19,803 
20,422 
21,040 
21,888 
22,33 1 
23,006 
23,701 
24,4 17 
25,155 

$ 370,474 
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Joseph E Richardson Kentucky Offices 
William * TalleY 
Jon D Chesser 
Bob E Wientjes 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND Loulsvde 

ON COMPLIANCE AMD OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
~ a ~ ~ s ~ ~ ~  

GOFZRNMEiVT A UDITING STANDARZI.9 
Ruth A Payne FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH Ieltchfielci 

Commissioners 
Meade County Water District 
Vine Grove, Kentucky 

We have audited the financial statements of the Meade County Water District, for the year ended December 3 1, 
2005, and have issued our report thereon dated February 14, 2005. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Go-dernrnent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the T Jnited States. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing OUI audit, we considered Meade County Water District's internal control over 
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the 
financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting. However, we 
noted certain matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to 
be reportable conditions under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Accountants. 
Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or 
Operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect Meade 
County Water District's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the 
assertions of management in the financial statements. We recognize the extent of segregation of duties is a 
judgment established by management. We also recognize this judgment is affected by certain circumstances 
beyond the District's control such as by budgetary constraints. Due to limited staff, a proper segregation of duties 
may be impossible. However, the lack of adequate segregation of duties is hereby noted as a reportable condition 
pursuant to professional auditing standards. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control 
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be 
material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period 
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal 
control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the intemal control that might be 
reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also 
considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe the reportable condition described above is not a 
material weakness. 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Meade County Water District's financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 

25 
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our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information of management and the Public Service Commission 
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Louisville, Kentucky 
Febniary 14,2006 

Richardson, Pennington C Skinner, PSC 
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF KENTUCKY 

PRINCIPAL PAYMENT AND INTEREST INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31,20 d 

I .  Amount of Principal Payment during calendar year $ q { ,  -7fa 
. 

2. Is Principal Current? (Yes) 1/ (No) 

3. Is Interest Current? (Yes) L/ (No) 

4. Has all approved by the Public Service Commission? 

(Yes).-- PSC Case No.- 

SERVICES PERFORMED BY 

IN DEP EN DENT CERTl Fl ED PU BLlC ACCOUNTANT (“CPA”) 

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Public Accountant? 

No _- - ~ . _  Yes / 
If yes, which service is performed? 

Audit - / -- 
Compilation 

Review 

Please enclose a copy of the accountant‘s report with the annual report 



i i  1 '  

Additional Information Rewired Bv Commission Orders 

Provide any special information required by prior Commission orders, as well as any narrativc 
explanations necessary to fully explain the data. Examples of the types of special informatioi 
that may be  required by Commission orders include surcharge amounts collected, refund! 
issued. and unusua l  ( 

Case  # 

I 

!bt repayments. 

Item/Explanation 
Date Of 
Order 

Attach additional sheets  if more room is required 
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7. State whether respondent is a water district or association. 

__ i J ~ L ~  c 6 

8. Name all operating departments other than water. m- 

9. ?:ame of counties in which you furnish water service. 
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Accrued Interest and Dividends I I I 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET - ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

CUR.RENT 
YEAR 
(e) 

I UTILITY PLANT I 
101-106 
108-110 

Utility Plant ........................ 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

And Amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Net Plant ............................ 
Utility Plant Acquisition 

P.d j us tmen t s ( Net ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Other Utility Plant Adjustments . . . . . .  

13 

13,15-16 $ I,, b 23,776 . ,622- $ 7 . 2 7 3  
I 114-115 

116 
16 s s 

s $ 

$ 7 , 2 2 7 0 2 2  Total Net Utility Plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

121 
122 

123 

126 
127 

1 2 4 - 1 2 5  

Nonutility Property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Net Nonutility Property . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Investment in Associated Companies . . .  
Utility and Other Investments . . . . . . . .  
Other Special Funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
And Amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Sinking Funds ........................ 

17 
17 
17 
17 

$ 
S 

s h 

Total Other Property & Investments . . .  
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 

131 
132 
133 
134 
135 
141-144 

Cash ................................. 
Special Deposits ..................... 
Other Special Deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Temporary Cash Investments . . . . . . . . . . .  
Working Funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Accounts and Notes Receivable, Less 

Accumulated Provision for 
Uncollectible Accounts . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Companies ......................... 

Materials and Supplies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Stores Expense ....................... 

Accounts Receivable From Associated 

Notes Receivable From Associated 

Prepayments .......................... 

$ 
S 

$ 
$ 
S S 

18 
145 

146 
s 

19 

19 

151-153 
161 
162 
171 

Receivable ........................ 
Rents Receivable ..................... 
Accrued Utility Revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Misc. Current and Accrued Assets . . . . .  

Total Current and Accrued Assets I 

172 
173 
174 

3 
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COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET - EQUITY CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES 
I )  s i  

ACCT. 
NO. 
(a) 

214 
215.1 

215.2 

221 
222 
223 
224 

231 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
239 
240 
241 
242 

251 
252 
253 

2 61 
2 62 
2 63 
2 65 

ACCOUNT NAME 
PREVIOUS 
YEAR 
(d) 

CUDRENT 
YEAR 
(e) 

REF. 
PAGE 
(C) 

12 

12 
12 

23 

22 

24 
24 
24 

25 
25 

26 

20 
21 

EQUITY CAPITAL 

Appropriated Retained Earnings . . . . . . .  

Before Contributions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Donated Capital ...................... 
Retained Earnings From Income 

s 

$6. J77: 2 5-r Total Equity Capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
LONG-TERM DEBT 

Bonds ................................ 
Reacquired Bonds ..................... 
Advances From Associated Companies . . .  
Other Long-Term Debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  / , 2 9 0 , , 7 6 0  

Total Long-Term Debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

$ zci%6 3 
s 

Accounts Payable ..................... 
Notes Payable ........................ 
Accounts Payable To Associated Co. . .  
Notes Payable To Associated Co. . . . . .  

Accrued Taxes ........................ 
Accrued Interest ..................... 

Matured Interest ..................... 
Misc. Current & Accrued Liabilities.. 

Customer Deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Matured Long-Term Debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Tax Collections Payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

$ 
S 

s $ 
$ 
$ 3 6 , 9 7 3  

Total Current and Accrued 
Liabilities ....................... 

DEFERRED CREDITS 

Unamortized Premium on Debt . . . . . . . . . .  
Advances For Construction . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Other Deferred Credits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

s $ 
s 
$ 

s Total Deferred Credits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  s 

OPERATING RESERVES 

Property Insurance Reserve . . . . . . . . . . .  
Pension and Benefits Reserve . . . . . . . . .  
Miscellaneous Operating Reserves . . . . .  
Injuries and Damages Reserve . . . . . . . . .  

s s 
$ 
S 

$ 
S 
s S 

Total Operating Reserves . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
TOTAL EQUITY CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES. 

-9- 



ACCT. 
NO. 
fa) 

421 
428 
429 

433 
434 

4 35 

COMPARATIVE OPERATING S T A T E W N T  (CONT’D) 

ACCOUNT NAME 
(b) 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

Interest Expense ..................... 
Amortization of Debt Discount & Exp.. 
Amortization of Premium on Debt . . . . . .  
Total Interest Expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Extraordinary income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Extraordinary Deductions . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Total Extraordinary Items . . . . . . . . . . . .  
NET INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS ...... 

REF. 
PAGE 

( C )  

PREVIOUS 
YEAR 
(d) 

.$ 

s 
S 

CURRENT 
YEAR 
fe) 

l l ? , , o $ 3  
s 
S 

s 
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UTILITY PLANT (ACCTS. 101 - 106) 

ACCT. NO. 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

PLANT ACCOUNTS 

Utility Plant In Service ............................ 
Utility Plant Leased To Others ...................... 
Property Held For Future Use ........................ 
Utility Plant Purchased or  Sold ..................... 
Construction Work In Progress . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Completed Construction Not Classified . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total Utility Plant ................................. 

TOTAL 

h 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (ACCT. 108) 

DESCRIPTION 

Balance First of Year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Credits During Year: 

Accruals Charged TO Account 108.1 ...................... 
Accruals Charged To Account 108.2 ...................... 
Accruals Charged To Account 108.3 ...................... 
Accruals Charged To Other Accounts (specify) 

Salvage Value Recovered On Plant Retired . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Other Credits (specify) 

Total Credits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Debits During Year: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired ............................. 
Cost Of Removal ........................................ 
Other Debits (specify) 

Total Debits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Balance End O f  Year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

TOTAL 

$ 1.823, 77L 

s 

$ 
S 

h 
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INVESTMENTS AND SPECIAL FUNDS (ACCTS. 123- 127) 

Report hereunder all investments and special funds carried in Accounts 123 through 127. 
~ 

FACE OR 
PAR VALUE 

(b) 

YEAR END 
BOOK COST DESCRIPTION OF SECURITY OR SPECIAL FUND 

(a )  - 

INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (ACCT. 123) 
.. - s $ 

s 
$’ . .  

s . .  
. .  $ 

s Total Investment in Associated Companies . . . . .  $ 0 

UTILITY INVESTMENTS (ACCT. 124) 
s 
s 

$ 
s . .  - 

Total Utility Investments ..................... $ 0 

OTHER INVESTMENTS (ACCT . 12 5 ) 
. .  
. .  
. .  
. .  

Total Other Investments ....................... 

SINKING FUNDS (ACCT. 126) 
. .  
. .  
. .  
I . .  7- 

7 

Total Sinking Funds ........................... 

ITHER SPECIAL FUNDS (ACCT. 127) 
, . .  

. .  

. .  

. .  
, .  

Total Other Special Funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES (151- 153) 

ACCOUNT NAME I 
Plant Materials and Supplies (Account 151) ...................... 
Merchandise (Account 152) ....................................... 

Other Materials and Sbpplies (Account 153) ....................... 
Total Materials and Supplies ..................................... 

PREPAYMENTS (ACCT. 162) 

DESCRIPTION 
-- I__- 

Prepaid Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Prepaid Rents .................................................... 
Prepaid Interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Prepaid Taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Other Prepayments (specify) 

. . . . . .  

. . . . . .  

Total Prepayments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

$ 
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EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (ACCT. 1.82) 

Report each item separately. 

DESCRIPTION 

Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct. 182): 

. . .  

. . .  

. . .  

. . .  
Total Extraordinary Property Losses ................................ 

ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (ACCT. 252) 

DESCRIPTION 
- 

Balance first of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Add credits during year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Deduct charges during year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Balance end of yeax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

TOTAL 

S 

3 

S 

TOTAL 

s 

$ 
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I 

, r - , , a  

Line Par Value Of 
No. Actual Issue 

(1) 
uf% 0Ou 

0 0  0 2 

3 

4 

v 

I L L -  O W 0  
I I , I I 1 

5 

6 1  I I I I I 

Par Value Of Actual 1 y Interest During Year 
Actually Cash Realized On Amount Held by or Outstanding 

Actual I ssue  f o r  Respondent At Close O f  Year Accrued Paid 
( 2 )  - ( 3 )  ( 4 )  ( 5 )  ( 6 )  

" l / ! ? c l o  Q l.// f 0 0 0 3 7 Z U O O  
LO'? 0 0  6 X * F / f ? U O  5 Tu,' 0 0 0 

!d.r'66 0 11-7 5 - 0 0  i 6 f o o o  
I 

____ 
Bond Maturity Interest Remaining Bonds 

Line Numbers Date Rate Principal Amount Amount Paid Outstanding 
No. ( 7 )  ( 8 )  ( 9 )  (10) (11) (12) 
1 ./eq..r:.2w.5r 9, Q ( i J 0 , D O O  4 4 0 a o  
2 c ; / 7 5 ; U c , o  , zeal, - T O 7  7 F. 0 3 7 r! 6 o o 

SCHEDULE OF BOND MATURITIES 

17 I I I I 

13 I I"Ii 

34 

35 

36 

I 

18 

19 

20 

___I 

- 

I I1 21 

2 2  I 
I I i ppv 

23 I 

K'-++-Ll 

32 - 
3 3  I I 

39 

40 
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ACCRUED TAXES (ACCOUNT 236) 

ACCT . 
NO. 
(a) 

DESCR I PT ION 
(b) 

TOTAL 

Balance first o f  year ..................................... 

Accruals Charged: 
IJtility regulatory assessment fees ..................... 
Property taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Payroll taxes (employer's portion) ..................... 
Other taxes and licenses ............................... 
Taxes other than income, other income and dsduction- . . .  

Total taxes accrued ....................................... 

408.10 
408.11 
408.12 
408.13 
4CS. 20 

S 

$ 6 3  . ,7 Y-7 
Taxes paid during year: 

Utility regulatory assessment fees ..................... 
Property caxes ......................................... 
Payroll taxes (employer's portion) ..................... 
Other taxes and licenses ............................... 
Taxes other than income, other income and deductions . . .  

Total taxes paid .......................................... 

408.10 
498.11 
408.12 
408.13 
408.20 

S 

Balance end of year ....................................... 

ACCRTZED INTEREST (ACCOUNT 237) 

BALANCE 
BEGINNING 
OF YEAR 

(b) 

INTEREST 
ACCRUED 

DURING YEAR 
(C) 

I NTERE S T 
PA1 D 

DURING YEAR 
(d) 

BALANCE 
END OF 
YEAR 
(e) 

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT 
(a) 

Long-Term Debt: 

I s 3 

Notes Payable : 
$ 
S 

$ $ 
s s 

S $ 

S 
Customer Deposits: 

$ al 
c $ 3 

Other : 
s $ 

S 
$ 
S h 

3 

Total Acct. No. 237 . . . . . . .  
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WATER OPERATING REVENUE 

BEGINNING 
YEAR NO. 
CUSTOMERS 

(b) (C) 

Operating Revenues: 

Unrnetered Water Revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

ACCT 
NO 
(a) 

YEAR END 
NUMBER 

CUSTOMERS 
(d) 

4 60 

4 61 
461.1 
461.2 
461.3 
461.4 
461.5 
461.6 

4 62 
462.1 
462.2 

4 64 
4 65 
466 
4 67 

4 69 
470 
4.71 
472 
473 
474 

Metered Water Revenue: 
Sales to Residential Customers ........ 
Sales to Commercial Customers . . . . . . . . .  
Sales to Industrial Customers. . . . . . . . .  
Sales to Public Authorities . . . . . . . . . . .  
Sales to Multiple Family Dwellings . . . .  
Sales through Bulk Loading Stations . . .  

Total Metered Sales. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

31/9- 
I I  3 

I 
/3r 
3 

Fi.re Protection Revenue: I I I 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  I I I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Fublic Fire Protection 
Private Fire Protection 

Total Fire Protection Revenue . . . . . . . . .  I i 
Other Sales to Public Authorities . . . . . . .  
Sales to Irrigation Customers . . . . . . . . . . .  
Sales €or Resale.. ...................... 
Interdepartmental Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total Sales of Water 32-33 133573 
Other Water Revenues: 

Guaranteed Revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Forfeited Discounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Miscellaneous Service Revenues ................................ 
Rents from Water Property . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Interdepartmental. Rents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Other Water Revenues. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total Other Water Revenues .................................. 
Total Water Operating Revenues ................................ 

AMOUNTS 
(e) 

$ 

s 

s 
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. .  

f 1 1  

PUMPING AND PURCFASED WATER STATISTICS 

(a) 

January . . . . . . . . . . .  
February. . . . . . . . . .  
March . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
April . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
May . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
June . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
J u l y  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
August . . . . . . . . . . . .  
September . . . . . . . . .  
October . . . . . . . . . . .  
November. . . . . . . . . .  
DecerrSer . . . . . . . . . .  
Total for year . . . .  

WATER 
PURCHASED 
FOR RESALE 
(Omit 000's) 

(b) 

15; 5-27 
1 7 ,  27b  

WATER PUMPED 
FROM WELLS 
(Omit 000's) 

(C) I_ 

Maxinuin gallons pumped by all zethods in any one day 

Minimum gallons pumped by all methods in any one day 

T QTAL WATER 
PUMPED AND 
PURCHASED 

(Omit 0 0 0 ' s )  
(d) 

WATER SOLD 
TO 

CUSTOMERS 
(Omit 0 0 0 ' s )  

(e) 

c 7- 37,07'! 

(Omit 000's) : /5- 

If water is purchased, indicate the following: 

Vendor 

Point of delivery 

If water is sold to other water utilities for redistribution, list the names of 
such ut i 1 it i e s be 1 ow : 

-2  9- 



PIANT STATISTICS 

Give the following information: 

1. 
2 .  
3 .  

4. 
5 .  
6 .  
7 .  

8 .  
9.  

LO. 

11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 

Number of fire hydrants, by size. 
Number of private fire hydrants, by size. 
If produced, whether water supply is river, impounded stream, well, springs, 
artificial lake or collector type well. 
If produced, whether supply is by gravity, pumping, or a combination. 
Type, capacity, and elevation of reservoirs at overflow and ground level. 
Miles of main by size and kind. 
Types of filters: gravity or pressure, number o f  units, and total rated 
capacity in gallons per minute. 
Type of disinfectant, number of units and capacity in pounds per 24 hours. 
Station equipment. List each pump separately, giving type and capacity and 
K.P. o f  drivizg dnit and character of driving unit (steam, electric, or 
internal combustion). State whether pump is high or low ducy. 
Quantity of fuel used: coal in pounds, gas in cu. ft., oil in gallons, and 
electric in KWH. 
Give a description and total cost of any sizable additions or retirements to 
p1~1l-t in ssrvice outside the normal system growth for the period covered by 
this report. 
Capacity of clear well. 
Peak month, in gallons of water sold. 
Peak day, in gallons of water sold. 
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Commonwealth -- ) of 
) ss: 

County of _- 1 

I, -- , having appeared before 

the undersigned officer duly authorized to administer oaths and being duly 

of 

(“Respondent”); that I 

have supervision over the books of account and other financial records of the 

Respondent and have control over the manner in which they are kept; that such 

books and records have, during the period covered by the foregoing report, been 

maintained in good faith in accordance with the accounting and other orders of 

the Public Service Commission of Kentucky; that I have carefully examined the 

foregoing report and to the best of my knowledge and belief the information 

contained in this report is, so far as it relates to matters of accounts, in 

accordance with the said books of account; that all other statements of fact 

contained in the foregoing report are true; and that the foregoing report is a 

correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the Respondent in 

every respect and manner during the period of time from and including 

sworn, state under oath that I am - 

, 20 , to and including I20-, 

- 
(Signature of Officer) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a , in 

and for the State and County named in the above this day of 

7 20 
(Apply Seal Here) 

My Commission Expires - 

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oath) 

[Persons making willful false statements in this report may be punished by fine or 
imprisonment under KRS 523.040 and 523.1 00.1 
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